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PART I

Item 1.  Business

General

Landstar System, Inc. was incorporated in January 1991 under the laws of the State of Delaware. It acquired all of the capital stock
of its predecessor, Landstar System Holdings, Inc. (“LSHI”) on March 28, 1991. Landstar System, Inc. has been a publicly held
company since its initial public offering in March 1993. LSHI owns directly or indirectly all of the common stock of Landstar Ranger,
Inc. (“Landstar Ranger”), Landstar Inway, Inc. (“Landstar Inway”), Landstar Ligon, Inc. (“Landstar Ligon”), Landstar Gemini, Inc.
(“Landstar Gemini”), Landstar Carrier Services, Inc. (“Landstar Carrier Services”), Landstar Global Logistics, Inc. (“Landstar Global
Logistics”), Landstar Express America, Inc. (“Landstar Express America”), Landstar Canada Holdings, Inc. (“LCHI”), Landstar
Canada, Inc. (“Landstar Canada”), Landstar Contractor Financing, Inc. (“LCFI”), Risk Management Claim Services, Inc. (“RMCS”)
and Signature Insurance Company (“Signature”). Landstar Ranger, Landstar Inway, Landstar Ligon, Landstar Gemini, Landstar
Carrier Services, Landstar Global Logistics, Landstar Express America and Landstar Canada are collectively herein referred to as
Landstar’s “Operating Subsidiaries.” Landstar System, Inc., LSHI, LCFI, RMCS, LCHI, Signature and the Operating Subsidiaries are
collectively referred to herein as “Landstar” or the “Company,” unless the context otherwise requires. The Company’s principal executive
offices are located at 13410 Sutton Park Drive South, Jacksonville, Florida 32224 and its telephone number is (904) 398-9400. The
Company makes available free of charge through its website its annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, proxy and
current reports on Form 8-K as soon as reasonably practicable after such material is electronically filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission (“SEC”). The Company’s website is www.landstar.com. The SEC maintains a website at http://www.sec.gov that contains
the Company’s current and periodic reports, proxy and information statements and other information filed electronically with the SEC.

Historical Background

In March 1993, Landstar completed its initial public offering of Common Stock at a price of $13.00 per share, $1.625 per share
adjusted for subsequent stock splits.

Description of Business

Landstar is a non-asset based transportation and logistics services company, providing transportation capacity and related
transportation services to shippers throughout the United States, and to a lesser extent, in Canada, and between the United States and
Canada, Mexico and other countries. These business services emphasize safety, information coordination and customer service and are
delivered through a network of independent commission sales agents and third party capacity providers linked together by a series of
technological applications which are provided and coordinated by the Company. The Company’s independent commission sales agents
enter into contractual arrangements with Landstar and are responsible for locating freight, making that freight available to Landstar’s
capacity providers and coordinating the transportation of the freight with customers and capacity providers. The Company’s third party
capacity providers consist of independent contractors who provide truck capacity to the Company under exclusive lease arrangements (the
“Business Capacity Owner Independent Contractors” or “BCO Independent Contractors”), unrelated trucking companies who provide
truck capacity to the Company under non-exclusive contractual arrangements (the “Truck Brokerage Carriers”), air cargo carriers, ocean
cargo carriers, railroads and Warehouse Capacity Owners (as defined below). Through this network of agents and capacity providers,
Landstar operates a transportation and logistics services business primarily throughout North America with revenue of approximately
$2.5 billion during the most recently completed fiscal year.

Landstar provides transportation services to a variety of industries, including automotive products, paper, lumber and building
products, metals, chemicals, foodstuffs, heavy machinery, retail, electronics, ammunition and explosives and military hardware. In
addition, Landstar provides transportation services to other transportation companies including logistics and less-than-truckload service
providers. Landstar’s transportation

3



Table of Contents

services include a full array of truckload transportation utilizing a wide range of specialized equipment including dry vans of various
sizes, flatbeds (including drop decks and light specialty trailers), temperature-controlled vans and containers. In addition, Landstar
provides dedicated contract and logistics solutions, including freight optimization and less-than-truckload freight consolidations.
Landstar also provides expedited land and air delivery of time-critical freight and the movement of containers via ocean.

Landstar focuses on providing transportation and logistics services which emphasize customer service and information coordination
among its independent commission sales agents, customers and capacity providers. Landstar intends to continue developing appropriate
systems and technologies that offer integrated transportation and logistics solutions to meet the total needs of its customers.

During the second half of 2006, the Company began the roll-out of its warehouse initiative. The Company’s strategy is to offer its
customers, through its independent commission sales agent network, national warehousing services without owning or leasing facilities or
hiring employees to work at warehouses. The initial phase of developing the product offering included the identification of qualified
independent regional warehouse facilities. As of December 29, 2007, the Company has entered into non-exclusive arrangements with 128
independent warehouse capacity providers (“Warehouse Capacity Owners” or “WCOs”) in the United States. The Company’s warehouse
offering is designed to provide the availability of warehouse capacity nationally to its customers utilizing a network of independently
owned and operated regional warehouse facilities linked by a single warehouse information technology application. The Company believes
the addition of warehousing services to its transportation and logistics product offerings will contribute additional freight transportation
opportunities to and from the network of warehouse facilities. Revenue derived directly from warehouse storage and services will be
reported net of the amount earned by the WCO. In general, WCOs are paid a fixed percentage of the gross revenue for storage and services
provided through their warehouse. The roll-out of warehousing services will continue throughout 2008. Warehousing services were not a
significant contributor to revenue or earnings in 2006 or 2007.

The Company has three reportable business segments. These are the carrier, global logistics and insurance segments. The financial
information relating to the Company’s reportable business segments as of and for the fiscal years ending 2007, 2006 and 2005 is
included in Footnote 10 of Item 8, “Financial Statements and Supplementary Data” of this Form 10-K.

The carrier segment consists of Landstar Ranger, Landstar Inway, Landstar Ligon, Landstar Gemini and Landstar Carrier
Services. The carrier segment primarily provides transportation services to the truckload market for a wide range of general commodities
over irregular or non-repetitive routes utilizing dry and specialty vans and unsided trailers, including flatbed, drop deck and specialty. It
also provides short-to-long haul movement of containers by truck and dedicated power-only truck capacity. The carrier segment markets
its services primarily through independent commission sales agents and utilizes Business Capacity Owner Independent Contractors and
Truck Brokerage Carriers.

The nature of the carrier segment business is such that a significant portion of its operating costs varies directly with revenue. At
December 29, 2007, the carrier segment operated a fleet of 8,603 tractors, provided by 8,050 BCO Independent Contractors, and had
over 25,000 qualified Truck Brokerage Carriers who provide additional tractor and trailer capacity. At December 29, 2007, the carrier
segment also operated a fleet of 14,331 trailers, of which 4,790 of the trailers were provided by BCO Independent Contractors, 518 were
leased by the Company at rental rates that vary with the revenue generated through the trailer, 7,206 were owned by the Company, 1,584
were under a long-term rental arrangement at a fixed rate, and 233 were rented on a short-term basis from trailer rental companies. Over
16,000 of the qualified Truck Brokerage Carriers moved at least one load of freight for the Company during the 180 day period
immediately preceding December 29, 2007. The use of BCO Independent Contractors, Truck Brokerage Carriers and other third party
capacity providers enables the carrier segment to utilize a large fleet of revenue equipment while minimizing capital investment and fixed
costs, thereby enhancing return on investment. BCO Independent Contractors who provide a tractor receive a percentage of the revenue
generated for the freight hauled and a larger percentage of such revenue for providing both a tractor and a trailer. Truck Brokerage
Carriers are paid a negotiated rate for each load they haul. The carrier segment’s network of 1,010 independent commission sales agents
provides

4



Table of Contents

1,225 sales locations. This network provides an in-market presence throughout the continental United States and Canada.

The global logistics segment is comprised of Landstar Global Logistics and its subsidiary, Landstar Express America.
Transportation and logistics services provided by the global logistics segment include the arrangement of multimodal (ground, air, ocean
and rail) moves, contract logistics, truck brokerage, emergency and expedited ground, air and ocean freight and warehousing. The global
logistics segment markets its services primarily through independent commission sales agents and utilizes capacity provided by BCO
Independent Contractors and other third party capacity providers, including Truck Brokerage Carriers, railroads, air and ocean cargo
carriers and WCOs. Global logistics independent commission sales agents generally receive a percentage of the gross profit from each load
they generate or a percentage of the gross revenue from warehousing services. BCO Independent Contractors who provide truck capacity
to the global logistics segment are compensated based on a percentage of the revenue generated by the haul depending on the type and
timing of the shipment. Truck Brokerage Carriers are paid either a negotiated rate for each load they haul or a contractually agreed-upon
fixed amount per load. Railroads and air and ocean cargo carriers generally receive a contractually fixed amount per load. Warehouse
Capacity Owners generally are paid a fixed percentage of the gross revenue for storage and services provided through their warehouse.

The nature of the global logistics segment business is such that a significant portion of its operating costs also varies directly with
revenue. At December 29, 2007, the global logistics segment operated a fleet of 390 trucks, provided by approximately 353 BCO
Independent Contractors. Global logistics segment BCO Independent Contractors primarily provide cargo vans and straight trucks that
are utilized for emergency and expedited freight services. The global logistics segment’s network of 162 independent commission sales
agents provides 172 sales locations. Approximately 31% of the global logistics segment’s revenue and 8% of consolidated revenue is
contributed by one independent commission sales agent who derives the majority of his revenue from one customer. During the fiscal
years 2007, 2006 and 2005, 1%, 15% and 35%, respectively, of the global logistics segment’s revenue was derived from transportation
services provided in support of disaster relief efforts provided primarily under a contract between Landstar Express America and the
United States Department of Transportation/Federal Aviation Administration (the “FAA Contract”).

The insurance segment is comprised of Signature, a wholly-owned offshore insurance subsidiary, and RMCS. The insurance
segment provides risk and claims management services to Landstar’s Operating Subsidiaries. In addition, it reinsures certain risks of the
Company’s BCO Independent Contractors and provides certain property and casualty insurance directly to Landstar’s Operating
Subsidiaries.

Factors Significant to the Company’s Operations

Management believes the following factors are particularly significant to the Company’s operations:

Agent Network

Management believes the Company has more independent commission sales agents than any other non-asset based transportation
and logistics services company. Landstar’s network of 1,397 independent commission sales agent locations provides the Company with
regular contact with shippers at the local level and the capability to be highly responsive to shippers’ changing needs. The agent network
also enables Landstar to be responsive both in providing specialized equipment to both large and small shippers and in providing
capacity on short notice from the Company’s large fleet. Through its agent network, the Company believes it offers smaller shippers a
level of service comparable to that typically enjoyed only by larger customers. Examples of services that Landstar is able to make
available through the agent network to smaller shippers include the ability to provide transportation services on short notice (often within
hours from notification to time of pick-up), multiple pick-up and delivery points, electronic data interchange capability and access to
specialized equipment. In addition, a number of the Company’s agents specialize in certain types of freight and transportation services
(such as oversized or heavy loads).

The typical Landstar agent maintains a relationship with a number of shippers and services these shippers by providing a base of
operations for the Company’s BCO Independent Contractors and other third party
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capacity providers. Independent commission sales agents in the carrier segment receive a commission generally between 5% and 8% of the
revenue they generate if the load is hauled by a BCO Independent Contractor and a contractually agreed-upon percentage of the revenue or
the gross profit, defined as revenue less the cost of purchased transportation, from each load they generate if hauled by a Truck
Brokerage Carrier. In most cases, the carrier segment independent commission sales agents are paid volume-based incentives for freight
hauled by BCO Independent Contractors. Global logistics independent commission sales agents are typically paid a contractually
agreed-upon percentage of the gross profit from each load they generate or a percentage of the gross revenue from sourcing warehousing
services.

The Company’s primary day-to-day contact with its customers is through its agents and not through employees of the Company.
The Company provides assistance to the agents in developing additional relationships with shippers and enhancing agent and company
relationships with larger shippers through the Company’s employee field organizations and National Accounts group. Nevertheless, it is
important to note that Operating Subsidiaries contract directly with customers and generally assume the credit risk and liability for freight
losses or damages.

The carrier segment’s independent commission sales agents use the Company’s Landstar Electronic Administrative Dispatch
System (LEADS) software program which enables these agents to enter available freight, dispatch capacity and process most
administrative procedures and then communicate that information to Landstar and its capacity providers via the internet. The global
logistics segment’s independent commission sales agents use other Landstar proprietary software to process customer shipments and
communicate the necessary information to third party capacity providers and Landstar. The Company’s web-based available freight and
truck information system provides a listing of available trucks to the Company’s independent commission sales agents.

The Operating Subsidiaries emphasize programs to support the agents’ operations and to establish pricing parameters. The carrier
segment and global logistics segment maintain regular contact with their independent commission sales agents and Landstar holds an
annual company-wide agent convention.

During 2007, 495 agents generated revenue for Landstar of at least $1 million each, or approximately $2.3 billion of Landstar’s
total revenue, and one agent generated approximately $197,000,000 of Landstar’s total revenue.

Management believes that the majority of the agents who generate revenue of $1 million or more choose to represent Landstar
exclusively. Historically, Landstar has experienced very limited agent turnover among its larger-volume agents.

Capacity

The Company relies exclusively on independent third parties for its hauling and warehousing capacity. These third party capacity
providers consist of BCO Independent Contractors, Truck Brokerage Carriers, air and ocean cargo carriers, railroads and WCOs.
Landstar’s use of capacity provided by its BCO Independent Contractors and other third party capacity providers allows it to maintain a
lower level of capital investment, resulting in lower fixed costs. Historically, with the exception of air revenue, the net margin (defined as
revenue less the cost of purchased transportation and commissions to agents) generated from freight hauled by BCO Independent
Contractors has been greater than from freight hauled by other third party capacity providers.

BCO Independent Contractors.   Management believes the Company has the largest fleet of truckload BCO Independent
Contractors in the United States. Our network of BCO Independent Contractors provides marketing, operating, safety, recruiting,
retention and financial advantages to the Company. The Company’s BCO Independent Contractors are compensated based on a fixed
percentage of the revenue generated from the freight they haul. This percentage generally ranges from 60% to 70% where the BCO
Independent Contractor provides only a tractor and from 73% to 79% where the BCO Independent Contractor provides both a tractor and
a trailer. The BCO Independent Contractor must pay substantially all of the expenses of operating his/her
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equipment, including driver wages and benefits, fuel, physical damage insurance, maintenance, highway use taxes and debt service, if
applicable. The Company passes 100% of fuel surcharges billed to customers to its BCO Independent Contractors for freight hauled by
BCO Independent Contractors. During 2007, the Company’s carrier segment passed $173.6 million in fuel charges billed to customers to
BCO Independent Contractors. These fuel surcharges are excluded from revenue.

The Company maintains an internet site through which BCO Independent Contractors can view a complete listing of the Company’s
available freight, allowing them to consider rate, size, origin and destination when planning trips.

The Landstar Contractors’ Advantage Purchasing Program (LCAPP) leverages Landstar’s purchasing power to provide discounts to
eligible BCO Independent Contractors when they purchase equipment, fuel, tires and other items. In addition, LCFI provides a source of
funds at competitive interest rates to the BCO Independent Contractors to purchase primarily trailing equipment and mobile
communication equipment.

Trucks provided to the Company by the BCO Independent Contractors were 8,993 at December 29, 2007, compared to 9,205 at
December 30, 2006. The number of trucks provided by BCO Independent Contractors fluctuates daily as a result of truck recruiting and
truck terminations. Trucks recruited were higher in 2007 than in 2006, but truck terminations were also higher in 2007 compared to
2006 resulting in a net loss of 212 trucks. Landstar’s truck turnover was approximately 37% in 2007 compared to 28% in 2006.
Approximately half of this turnover was attributable to BCO Independent Contractors who had been BCO Independent Contractors with
the Company for less than one year. Management believes that factors that have historically favorably impacted turnover include the
Company’s extensive agent network, the Company’s programs to reduce the operating costs of its BCO Independent Contractors and
Landstar’s reputation for quality, service and reliability. Management believes that a reduction in the amount of available freight may
cause an increase in the truck turnover ratio.

Truck Brokerage Carriers.  The Company maintains a database of over 25,000 qualified Truck Brokerage Carriers who provide
truck hauling capacity to the Company. Truck Brokerage Carriers are paid either a negotiated rate for each load they haul or a
contractually agreed-upon amount per load. The Company recruits, qualifies, establishes contracts with, tracks safety ratings and
service records of and generally maintains the relationships with these third party trucking companies. In addition to providing additional
capacity to the Company, the use of Truck Brokerage Carriers enables the Company to pursue different types and quality of freight such
as temperature-controlled, short-haul traffic and, in certain instances, lower-priced freight that would generally not be handled by the
Company’s BCO Independent Contractors.

The Company maintains an internet site through which Truck Brokerage Carriers can view a listing of the Company’s freight that
is available to be hauled by Truck Brokerage Carriers.

The Landstar Savings Plus Program leverages Landstar’s purchasing power to provide discounts to eligible Truck Brokerage
Carriers when they purchase fuel and equipment and provides the Truck Brokerage Carriers with an electronic payment option.

Third Party Rail, Air, Ocean and Other Transportation Capacity.  The Company maintains contractual relationships with
various railroads and ocean and air cargo capacity providers. These relationships allow the Company to pursue the freight best serviced
by these forms of transportation capacity. Railroads and air and ocean cargo carriers are generally paid a contractually fixed amount per
load. The Company also contracts with other third party capacity providers, such as air charter companies, when required by specific
customer needs.

Warehouse Capacity Owners.  The Company maintains non-exclusive contractual relationships with 128 WCOs. The Company
expects that warehousing services, introduced in August 2006, will provide its customers with additional resources to manage their
warehousing services and storage needs. WCOs generally are paid a fixed percentage of the gross revenue for storage and services
provided through their warehouse.
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Diversity of Services Offered

The Company offers its customers a wide range of transportation and logistics services through the Operating Subsidiaries,
including a fleet of diverse trailing equipment, extensive geographic coverage and, more recently, warehousing services. Specialized
services offered by the Company include those provided by a large fleet of flatbed trailers, multi-axle trailers capable of hauling extremely
heavy or oversized loads, drivers certified to handle ammunition and explosives shipments for the U.S. Department of Defense,
emergency and expedited surface and air cargo services and intermodal capability with railroads and, to a lesser extent, steamship lines.

The following table illustrates the diversity of the trailing equipment available to the Company as of December 29, 2007:

Trailers by Type    

Vans   10,488 
Temperature-controlled   107 
Flatbeds, including step decks, drop decks and low boys   3,738 

Total   14,333 

Customers

The Company has a diversified group of customers. The Company’s top 100 customers accounted for approximately 50% of the
Company’s revenue during both fiscal 2007 and 2006. Management believes that the Company’s overall size, geographic coverage, access
to equipment and service capability offer the Company significant competitive marketing and operating advantages. These advantages
allow the Company to meet the needs of even the largest shippers. Increasingly, larger shippers are substantially reducing the number of
authorized carriers they use in favor of a small number of “core carriers”, such as the Company, whose size and diverse service
capabilities enable these core carriers to satisfy most of the shippers’ transportation needs. The Company’s national account customers
include the United States Department of Defense, the United States Department of Transportation/Federal Aviation Administration (the
“FAA”) and many of the companies included in the Fortune 500. Large shippers are also using third party logistics providers (“3PLs”) to
outsource the management and coordination of their transportation needs. In turn, 3PLs require significant amounts of capacity from
carriers, such as the Company, to service the needs of shippers. In addition, other transportation companies utilize the Company’s
transportation capacity to satisfy their obligations to their shippers. There were 9 transportation service providers, including 3PLs,
included in the Company’s top 25 customers for the fiscal year ended December 29, 2007. In addition, management believes the
Company’s network of agents and third party capacity providers allows it to efficiently attract and service smaller shippers which may
not be as desirable to other large transportation providers (see above under “Agent Network”).

Prior to fiscal year 2005, no customer accounted for more than 10% of the Company’s revenue. Historically, the United States
Government has been the Company’s largest customer. During 2007, 2006 and 2005, revenue derived from the United States Government
was approximately 6%, 9% and 17% of revenue, respectively. Included in the revenue derived from the United States Government in all
three fiscal years was revenue related to disaster relief services provided by the Company primarily under a contract with the FAA.
Revenue included $8.5 million, $100.7 million and $275.9 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively, generated primarily under the
FAA contract. The FAA contract expired on December 31, 2007.

Technology

Management believes leadership in the development and application of technology is an ongoing part of providing high quality
service at competitive prices. The Company’s focus is on developing and implementing software applications which are designed to
improve its operational and administrative efficiency, assisting its independent commission sales agents in sourcing capacity, assisting
customers in meeting their transportation
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needs and assisting its third party capacity providers in identifying desirable freight. Landstar manages its technology programs centrally
through its information services department.

The Company’s information technology systems used in connection with its operations are located in Jacksonville, Florida and, to a
lesser extent, in Rockford, Illinois. Landstar relies, in the regular course of its business, on the proper operation of its information
technology systems.

Corporate Services

Management believes that significant advantages result from the collective expertise and corporate services provided by Landstar’s
corporate management. The primary services include:

accounting, budgeting and taxes  quality programs
finance and treasury services  risk management insurance services
human resource management  safety
legal  strategic planning
purchasing  technology and management information systems
corporate communications  sales administration and pricing
advertising  contract administration

Competition

Landstar competes primarily in the transportation and logistics services industry with truckload carriers, intermodal transportation
and logistics service providers, railroads, less-than-truckload carriers and other non-asset based transportation and logistics service
providers. The transportation services industry is extremely competitive and fragmented.

Management believes that competition for the freight transported by the Company is based primarily on service and efficiency and,
to a lesser degree, on freight rates alone. Management believes that Landstar’s overall size and availability of a wide range of equipment,
together with its geographically-dispersed local independent agent network, present the Company with significant competitive advantages
over many transportation and logistics service providers.

Self-Insured Claims

Potential liability associated with accidents in the trucking industry is severe and occurrences are unpredictable. Landstar’s retained
liability for individual commercial trucking claims varies depending on when such claims are incurred. For commercial trucking claims
incurred prior to June 19, 2003 and subsequent to March 30, 2004, Landstar retains liability up to $5,000,000 per occurrence. For
commercial trucking claims incurred from June 19, 2003 through March 30, 2004, Landstar retains liability up to $10,000,000 per
occurrence. The Company also retains liability for each general liability claim up to $1,000,000, $250,000 for each workers’
compensation claim and $250,000 for each cargo claim. The Company’s exposure to liability associated with accidents incurred by other
third party capacity providers who transport freight on behalf of the Company is reduced by various factors including the extent to which
they maintain their own insurance coverage. A material increase in the frequency or severity of accidents, cargo or workers’ compensation
claims or the unfavorable development of existing claims could be expected to materially adversely affect Landstar’s results of operations.

Insurance Above Self-Insured Retention

The Company has historically maintained insurance coverage above its self-insured retention amounts. For the fiscal year ended and
as of December 29, 2007, the Company maintains insurance for liabilities attributable to commercial trucking accidents with third party
insurance companies for each and every occurrence in an amount in excess of $200,000,000 per occurrence above the Company’s
$5,000,000 self insured retention. Historically, the Company has relied on a limited number of third party insurance companies
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to provide insurance coverage for commercial trucking claims in excess of specific per occurrence limits, up to various maximum
amounts. Over the past few years, the premiums proposed by the third party insurance companies providing coverage for commercial
trucking liability insurance over the Company’s self insured retention amounts have varied dramatically. In an attempt to manage the
significant fluctuations in the cost of these premiums required by the third party insurance companies, the Company has historically
increased or decreased the level of its exposure to commercial trucking claims on a per occurrence basis. To the extent that the third party
insurance companies increase their proposed premiums for coverage of commercial trucking claims, the Company may increase its
exposure in aggregate or on a per occurrence basis. However, to the extent the third party insurance companies reduce their premiums
proposed for coverage of commercial trucking claims, the Company may reduce its exposure in aggregate or on a per occurrence basis.

Regulation

Certain of the Operating Subsidiaries are considered motor carriers and/or brokers authorized to arrange for transportation services
by motor carriers which are regulated by the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration (the “FMCSA”) and by various state agencies.
The FMCSA has broad regulatory powers with respect to activities such as motor carrier operations, practices, periodic financial
reporting and insurance. Subject to federal and state regulatory authorities or regulation, the Company may transport most types of freight
to and from any point in the United States over any route selected by the Company.

Interstate motor carrier operations are subject to safety requirements prescribed by the FMCSA. Each driver, whether a BCO
Independent Contractor or Truck Brokerage Carrier, is required to have a commercial driver’s license and is subject to mandatory drug
and alcohol testing. The FMCSA’s commercial driver’s license and drug and alcohol testing requirements have not adversely affected the
Company’s ability to source the capacity necessary to meet its customers’ transportation needs.

In addition, certain of the Operating Subsidiaries are licensed as ocean transportation intermediaries by the U.S. Federal Maritime
Commission as non-vessel-operating common carriers and/or as ocean freight forwarders. The Company’s air transportation activities in
the United States are subject to regulation by the U.S. Department of Transportation as an indirect air carrier. The Company is also
subject to regulations and requirements relating to safety and security promulgated by, among others, the U.S. Department of Homeland
Security through the Bureau of U.S. Customs and Border Protection and the Transportation Security Administration, the Canada Border
Services Agency and various state and local agencies and port authorities.

The transportation industry is subject to possible regulatory and legislative changes (such as the possibility of more stringent
environmental and/or safety/security regulations or limits on vehicle weight and size) that may affect the economics of the industry by
requiring changes in operating practices or by changing the demand for common or contract carrier services or the cost of providing
truckload or other transportation or logistics services.

Seasonality

Landstar’s operations are subject to seasonal trends common to the trucking industry. Results of operations for the quarter ending in
March are typically lower than the quarters ending in June, September and December.

Employees

As of December 29, 2007, the Company and its subsidiaries employed 1,281 individuals. Approximately 18 Landstar Ranger
drivers (out of a Company total of 8,993 drivers for BCO Independent Contractors) are members of the International Brotherhood of
Teamsters. The Company considers relations with its employees to be good.
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Item 1A.  Risk Factors

Increased severity or frequency of accidents and other claims.  As noted above in Item 1, “Business — Factors Significant to the
Company’s Operations — Self Insured-Claims,” potential liability associated with accidents in the trucking industry is severe and
occurrences are unpredictable. Landstar’s retained liability for individual commercial trucking claims varies depending on when such
claims are incurred. For commercial trucking claims incurred prior to June 19, 2003 and subsequent to March 30, 2004, Landstar retains
liability up to $5,000,000 per occurrence. For commercial trucking claims incurred from June 19, 2003 through March 30, 2004,
Landstar retains liability up to $10,000,000 per occurrence. The Company also retains liability for each general liability claim up to
$1,000,000, $250,000 for each workers’ compensation claim and $250,000 for each cargo claim. The Company’s exposure to liability
associated with accidents incurred by other third party capacity providers who haul freight on behalf of the Company is reduced by
various factors including the extent to which they maintain their own insurance coverage. A material increase in the frequency or severity
of accidents, cargo or workers’ compensation claims or the unfavorable development of existing claims could be expected to materially
adversely affect Landstar’s results of operations.

Dependence on third party insurance companies.  As noted above in Item 1, “Business — Factors Significant to the Company’s
Operations — Insurance Above Self-Insured Retention,” the Company is dependent on a limited number of third party insurance
companies to provide insurance coverage in excess of its self-insured retention amounts. Historically, the Company has maintained
insurance coverage for commercial trucking claims in excess of specific per occurrence limits, up to various maximum amounts, with a
limited number of third party insurance companies. Over the past years, the premiums proposed by the third party insurance companies
providing coverage for commercial trucking liability insurance above the Company’s self-insured retention amounts have varied
dramatically. In an attempt to manage the significant fluctuations in the cost of these premiums required by the third party insurance
companies, the Company has historically increased or decreased the level of its exposure to commercial trucking claims on a per
occurrence basis. To the extent the third party insurance companies increase their proposed premiums for coverage of commercial
trucking liability claims, the Company may increase its exposure or reduce the maximum amount of coverage in aggregate or on a per
occurrence basis. However, to the extent the third party insurance companies reduce their premiums proposed for coverage of commercial
trucking claims, the Company may reduce its exposure or increase the maximum amount of coverage in aggregate or on a per occurrence
basis.

Dependence on independent commission sales agents.  As noted above in Item 1, “Business — Factors Significant to the
Company’s Operations — Agent Network,” the Company markets its services primarily through independent commission sales agents,
and currently has a network of 1,397 agent locations. During 2007, 495 agents generated revenue for Landstar of at least $1 million
each, or approximately 91% of Landstar’s consolidated revenue and one agent generated approximately $197,000,000, or 8%, of
Landstar’s total revenue. Although the Company competes with motor carriers and other third parties for the services of these independent
commission sales agents, Landstar has historically experienced very limited agent turnover among its larger-volume agents. However,
Landstar’s contracts with its agents are typically terminable upon 10 to 30 days notice by either party and generally restrict the ability of a
former agent to compete with Landstar for a specific period of time following any such termination. The loss of some of the Company’s
key agents or a significant decrease in volume generated by Landstar’s larger agents could have a material adverse effect on Landstar,
including its results of operations and revenue.

Dependence on third party capacity providers.  As noted above in Item 1, “Business — Factors Significant to the Company’s
Operations — Capacity,” Landstar does not own trucks or other transportation equipment (other than trailing equipment) and relies on
third party capacity providers, including BCO Independent Contractors, Truck Brokerage Carriers, railroads and air and ocean cargo
carriers to transport freight for its customers. The Company competes with motor carriers and other third parties for the services of BCO
Independent Contractors and other third party capacity providers. A significant decrease in available capacity provided by either the
Company’s BCO Independent Contractors or other third party capacity providers could have a material adverse effect on Landstar,
including its results of operations and revenue.
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Decreased demand for transportation services.  The transportation industry historically has experienced cyclical financial results
as a result of slowdowns in economic activity, the business cycles of customers, price increases by capacity providers, interest rate
fluctuations, and other economic factors beyond Landstar’s control. Certain of the Company’s third party capacity providers can be
expected to charge higher prices to cover increased operating expenses, and the Company’s operating income may decline if it is unable to
pass through to its customers the full amount of such higher transportation costs. If a slowdown in economic activity or a downturn in
the Company’s customers’ business cycles cause a reduction in the volume of freight shipped by those customers, the Company’s
operating results could be materially adversely affected.

Substantial industry competition.   As noted above in Item 1, “Business — Factors Significant to the Company’s Operations —
Competition,” Landstar competes primarily in the transportation and logistics services industry. The transportation and logistics services
industry is extremely competitive and fragmented. Landstar competes primarily with truckload carriers, intermodal transportation service
providers, railroads, less-than-truckload carriers, third party broker carriers and other non-asset based transportation and logistics
service providers. Management believes that competition for the freight transported by the Company is based primarily on service and
efficiency and, to a lesser degree, on freight rates alone. Historically, competition has created downward pressure on freight rates. In
addition, many large shippers are using third party logistics providers (“3PLs”) to outsource the management and coordination of their
transportation needs rather than directly arranging for transportation services with carriers, such as the Company. Usage by large
shippers of 3PLs often provide carriers, such as the Company, with a less direct relationship with the shipper and, as a result, may
increase pressure on freight rates while making it more difficult for the Company to compete primarily based on service and efficiency. A
decrease in freight rates could have a material adverse effect on Landstar, including its revenue and operating income.

Dependence on key personnel.   The Company is dependent on the services of certain of its executive officers. The Company
believes it has an experienced and highly qualified management group and the loss of the services of certain of the Company’s executive
officers could have a material adverse effect on the Company.

Disruptions or failures in the Company’s computer systems.  As noted above in Item 1, “Business — Factors Significant to the
Company’s Operations — Technology,” the Company’s information technology systems used in connection with its operations are
located in Jacksonville, Florida and to a lesser extent in Rockford, Illinois. Landstar relies in the regular course of its business on the
proper operation of its information technology systems to link its extensive network of customers, agents and third party capacity
providers, including its BCO Independent Contractors. Any significant disruption or failure of its technology systems could significantly
disrupt the Company’s operations and impose significant costs on the Company.

Potential changes in fuel taxes.   From time to time, various legislative proposals are introduced to increase federal, state, or local
taxes, including taxes on motor fuels. The Company cannot predict whether, or in what form, any increase in such taxes applicable to the
transportation services provided by the Company will be enacted and, if enacted, whether or not the Company’s Truck Brokerage
Carriers would attempt to pass the increase on to the Company or if the Company will be able to reflect this potential increased cost of
capacity, if any, in prices to customers. Any such increase in fuel taxes, without a corresponding increase in price to the customer, could
have a material adverse effect on Landstar, including its results of operations and financial condition. Moreover, competition from other
transportation service companies including those that provide non-trucking modes of transportation and intermodal transportation would
likely increase if state or federal taxes on fuel were to increase without a corresponding increase in taxes imposed upon other modes of
transportation.

Status of independent contractors.   From time to time, various legislative or regulatory proposals are introduced at the federal or
state levels to change the status of independent contractors’ classification to employees for either employment tax purposes (withholding,
social security, Medicare and unemployment taxes) or other benefits available to employees. Currently, most individuals are classified as
employees or independent contractors for employment tax purposes based on 20 “common-law” factors rather than any definition found
in the Internal Revenue Code or Internal Revenue Service regulations. In addition, under

12



Table of Contents

Section 530 of the Revenue Act of 1978, taxpayers that meet certain criteria may treat an individual as an independent contractor for
employment tax purposes if they have been audited without being told to treat similarly situated workers as employees, if they have
received a ruling from the Internal Revenue Service or a court decision affirming their treatment, or if they are following a long-standing
recognized practice.

The Company classifies all of its BCO Independent Contractors and independent commission sales agents as independent
contractors for all purposes, including employment tax and employee benefit purposes. There can be no assurance that legislative,
judicial, or regulatory (including tax) authorities will not introduce proposals or assert interpretations of existing rules and regulations that
would change the employee/independent contractor classification of BCO Independent Contractors or independent commission sales
agents currently doing business with the Company. Although management believes that there are no proposals currently pending that
would change the employee/independent contractor classification of BCO Independent Contractors or independent commission sales
agents currently doing business with the Company, the costs associated with potential changes, if any, with respect to these BCO
Independent Contractor classifications could have a material adverse effect on Landstar, including its results of operations and financial
condition if Landstar were unable to reflect them in its fee arrangements with the BCO Independent Contractors or independent
commission sales agents or in the prices charged to its customers.

Regulatory and legislative changes.   As noted above in Item 1, “Business — Factors Significant to the Company’s Operations —
Regulation,” certain of the Operating Subsidiaries are motor carriers and/or property brokers authorized to arrange for transportation
services by motor carriers which are regulated by the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration (FMCSA), an agency of the
U.S. Department of Transportation, and by various state agencies. Certain of the Operating Subsidiaries are licensed as ocean
transportation intermediaries by the U.S. Federal Maritime Commission as non-vessel-operating common carriers and/or as ocean freight
forwarders. The Company’s air transportation activities in the United States are subject to regulation by the U.S. Department of
Transportation as an indirect air carrier. The Company is also subject to regulations and requirements relating to safety and security
promulgated by, among others, the U.S. Department of Homeland Security through the Bureau of U.S. Customs and Border Protection
and the Transportation Security Administration, the Canada Border Services Agency and various state and local agencies and port
authorities. The transportation industry is subject to possible regulatory and legislative changes (such as increasingly stringent
environmental and/or safety/security regulations or limits on vehicle weight and size) that may affect the economics of the industry by
requiring changes in operating practices or by changing the demand for common or contract carrier services or the cost of providing
truckload or other transportation or logistics services. Any such regulatory or legislative changes could have a material adverse effect on
Landstar, including its results of operations and financial condition.

Catastrophic loss of a Company facility.  The Company faces the risk of a catastrophic loss of the use of all or a portion of its
facilities located in Jacksonville, Florida and Rockford, Illinois due to hurricanes, flooding, tornados or other weather conditions or
natural disasters, terrorist attack or otherwise. The Company’s corporate headquarters and approximately two-thirds of the Company’s
employees are located in its Jacksonville, Florida facility and a significant portion of the Company’s operations with respect to the carrier
segment and Truck Brokerage Carriers is located in its Rockford, Illinois facility. In particular, a Category 3, 4 or 5 hurricane that
impacts the Jacksonville, Florida metropolitan area or a tornado that strikes the Rockford, Illinois area could significantly disrupt the
Company’s operations and impose significant costs on the Company.

Although the Company maintains insurance covering its facilities, including business interruption insurance, the Company’s
insurance may not be adequate to cover all losses that may be incurred in the event of a catastrophic loss of either the Jacksonville,
Florida or Rockford, Illinois facility. In addition, such insurance, including business interruption insurance, could in the future become
more expensive and difficult to maintain and may not be available on commercially reasonable terms or at all.

Item 1B.  Unresolved Staff Comments

None.
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Item 2.  Properties

The Company owns or leases various properties in the U.S. for the Company’s operations and administrative staff that support its
independent commission sales agents, BCO Independent Contractors and other third party capacity providers. The carrier segment’s
primary facilities are located in Jacksonville, Florida and Rockford, Illinois. The global logistics segment’s primary facility is located in
Jacksonville, Florida. In addition, the Company’s corporate headquarters are located in Jacksonville, Florida. The Rockford, Illinois
facility is owned by the Company and all other primary facilities are leased.

Management believes that Landstar’s owned and leased properties are adequate for its current needs and that leased properties can be
retained or replaced at an acceptable cost.

Item 3.  Legal Proceedings

On November 1, 2002, the Owner-Operator Independent Drivers Association, Inc. (“OOIDA”) and certain BCO Independent
Contractors (as defined below) (collectively with OOIDA, the “Plaintiffs”) filed a putative class action complaint on behalf of independent
contractors who provide truck capacity to the Company and its subsidiaries under exclusive lease arrangements (“BCO Independent
Contractors”) in the United States District Court for the Middle District of Florida (the “District Court”) in Jacksonville, Florida, against
the Company and certain of its subsidiaries. The complaint was amended on April 7, 2005 (as amended, the “Amended Complaint”).
The Amended Complaint alleged that certain aspects of the Company’s motor carrier leases and related practices with its BCO
Independent Contractors violate certain federal leasing regulations and sought injunctive relief, an unspecified amount of damages and
attorney’s fees. On August 30, 2005, the District Court granted a motion by the Plaintiffs to certify the case as a class action.

On January 16, 2007, the District Court ordered the decertification of the class of BCO Independent Contractors for purposes of
determining remedies. Immediately thereafter, the trial commenced for purposes of determining what remedies, if any, would be awarded
to the remaining named BCO Independent Contractor Plaintiffs against the following subsidiaries of the Company: Landstar Inway, Inc.,
Landstar Ligon, Inc. and Landstar Ranger, Inc. (the “Defendants”). On March 29, 2007, the District Court denied Plaintiffs’ request for
injunctive relief, entered a Judgment in favor of the Defendants and issued written orders setting forth its rulings related to the
decertification of the class and the denial of Plaintiffs requests for damages and injunctive relief. The Plaintiffs and the Defendants have
each filed motions with the District Court concerning an award of attorney fees from the other party.

The Plaintiffs have filed an appeal with the United States Court of Appeals for the Eleventh Circuit (the “Appellate Court”) with
respect to certain of the District Court’s rulings, including the judgments entered by the District Court in favor of the Defendants on the
issues of damages and injunctive relief. The Defendants have asked the Appellate Court to affirm the rulings of the District Court that
have been appealed by the Plaintiffs. The Defendants have also filed a cross-appeal with the Appellate Court with respect to certain other
rulings of the District Court. Although no assurances can be given with respect to the outcome of the appeal or any proceedings that may
be conducted thereafter, the Company believes it has meritorious defenses and it intends to continue asserting these defenses vigorously.

The Company is involved in certain other claims and pending litigation arising from the normal conduct of business. Based on
knowledge of the facts and, in certain cases, opinions of outside counsel, management believes that adequate provisions have been made
for probable losses with respect to the resolution of all such other claims and pending litigation and that the ultimate outcome, after
provisions thereof, will not have a material adverse effect on the financial condition of the Company, but could have a material effect on
the results of operations in a given quarter or year.

Item 4.  Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

No matters were submitted to a vote of security holders during the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2007.
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PART II

Item 5.  Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

The Common Stock of the Company is listed and traded on the NASDAQ Global Select Market under the symbol “LSTR.” The
following table sets forth the high and low reported sale prices for the Common Stock on the NASDAQ Global Select Market and the per
share value of dividends declared for the periods indicated.

  2007 Market Price   2006 Market Price   Dividends Declared  
Fiscal Period  High   Low   High   Low   2007   2006  

First Quarter  $ 48.45  $38.51  $ 48.10  $ 38.72  $ 0.0300  $0.025 
Second Quarter   52.19   45.21   47.68   40.55   0.0300   0.025 
Third Quarter   51.43   39.71   49.01   39.27   0.0375   0.030 
Fourth Quarter   44.98   36.50   47.76   37.75   0.0375   0.030 

The reported last sale price per share of the Common Stock as reported on the NASDAQ Global Select Market on February 1, 2008
was $46.87 per share. As of such date, Landstar had 52,510,874 shares of Common Stock outstanding. As of February 1, 2008, the
Company had 71 stockholders of record of its Common Stock. However, the Company estimates that it has a significantly greater
number of stockholders because a substantial number of the Company’s shares are held by brokers or dealers for their customers in
street name.

It is the intention of the Board of Directors to pay a quarterly dividend going forward.

Purchases of Equity Securities by the Company

The following table provides information regarding the Company’s purchases of its Common Stock during the period from
September 30, 2007 to December 29, 2007, the Company’s fourth fiscal quarter:

           Maximum  
        Total   Number of  
        Number of   Shares That  
  Total      Shares Purchased   May Yet be  
  Number of   Average   as Part of Publicly   Purchased  
  Shares   Price Paid   Announced   Under the  
Fiscal Period  Purchased   per Share   Programs   Programs  

September 30, 2007               2,000,000 
Sept. 30, 2007 — Oct. 27, 2007   359,956  $ 41.67   359,956   1,640,044 
Oct. 28, 2007 — Nov. 24, 2007   905,643  $ 39.13   905,643   734,401 
Nov. 25, 2007 — Dec. 29, 2007   —       —   734,401 
Total   1,265,599  $ 39.86   1,265,599     

On August 27, 2007, Landstar System, Inc. announced that it had been authorized by its Board of Directors to purchase up to
2,000,000 shares of its Common Stock from time to time in the open market and in privately negotiated transactions. No specific
expiration date has been assigned to the August 27, 2007 authorization.
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The Company maintains three stock option plans and one stock compensation plan. The following table presents information
related to securities authorized for issuance under these plans at December 29, 2007:

        Number of Securities  
  Number of Securities      Remaining Available for  
  to be Issued Upon   Weighted-Average   Future Issuance Under  
  Exercise of   Exercise Price of   Equity Compensation  
Plan Category  Outstanding Options   Outstanding Options   Plans  

Equity Compensation Plans Approved by Security
Holders   2,198,308  $ 31.10   3,791,823 

Equity Compensation Plans Not Approved by
Security Holders   0   0   0 

Included in the number of securities remaining available for future issuance under equity compensation plans was 150,423 shares
of Common Stock reserved for issuance under the 2003 Directors’ Stock Compensation Plan.

16



Table of Contents

Financial Model Shareholder Returns

The following graph illustrates the return that would have been realized assuming reinvestment of dividends by an investor who
invested $100 in each of the Company’s Common Stock, the Standard and Poor’s 500 Stock Index and the Dow Jones Transportation
Stock Index for the period commencing December 31, 2002 through December 31, 2007.

Financial Model
Shareholder Returns
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Item 6.  Selected Financial Data

LANDSTAR SYSTEM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

  Fiscal Years  
Income Statement Data:  2007   2006   2005   2004   2003  

Revenue  $2,487,277  $2,513,756  $2,517,828  $ 2,019,936  $1,596,571 
Investment income   5,347   4,250   2,695   1,346   1,220 
Costs and expenses:                     

Purchased transportation   1,884,207   1,890,755   1,880,431   1,510,963   1,185,043 
Commissions to agents   200,630   199,775   203,730   161,011   125,997 
Other operating costs   28,997   45,700   36,709   37,130   37,681 
Insurance and claims   49,832   39,522   50,166   60,339   45,690 
Selling, general and administrative   125,177   134,239   140,345   124,357   111,227 
Depreciation and amortization   19,088   16,796   15,920   13,959   12,736 

Total costs and expenses   2,307,931   2,326,787   2,327,301   1,907,759   1,518,374 
Operating income   184,693   191,219   193,222   113,523   79,417 
Interest and debt expense   6,685   6,821   4,744   3,025   3,240 
Income before income taxes   178,008   184,398   188,478   110,498   76,177 
Income taxes   68,355   71,313   72,880   42,661   29,146 
Net income  $ 109,653  $ 113,085  $ 115,598  $ 67,837  $ 47,031 
Earnings per common share  $ 2.01  $ 1.95  $ 1.95  $ 1.13  $ 0.77 
Diluted earnings per share  $ 1.99  $ 1.93  $ 1.91  $ 1.10  $ 0.75 
Dividends paid per common share  $ 0.135  $ 0.110  $ 0.050         

  Dec. 29,   Dec. 30,   Dec. 31,   Dec. 25,   Dec. 27,  
Balance Sheet Data:  2007   2006   2005   2004   2003  

Total assets  $629,001  $646,651  $ 765,814  $ 586,802  $ 441,072 
Long-term debt, including current maturities   164,753   129,321   166,973   92,090   91,456 
Shareholders’ equity   180,786   230,274   255,689   215,129   145,130 
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Item 7.  Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Forward-Looking Statements

The following is a “safe harbor” statement under the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Statements contained in this
document that are not based on historical facts are “forward-looking statements.” This Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations and other sections of this Form 10-K contain forward-looking statements, such as
statements which relate to Landstar’s business objectives, plans, strategies and expectations. Terms such as “anticipates,” “believes,”
“estimates,” “expects,” “plans,” “predicts,” “may,” “should,” “could,” “will,” the negative thereof and similar expressions are intended
to identify forward-looking statements. Such statements are by nature subject to uncertainties and risks, including but not limited to: an
increase in the frequency or severity of accidents or other claims; unfavorable development of existing accident claims; dependence on
third party insurance companies; dependence on independent commission sales agents; dependence on third party capacity providers;
substantial industry competition; dependence on key personnel; disruptions or failures in our computer systems; changes in fuel taxes;
status of independent contractors; a downturn in economic growth or growth in the transportation sector; and other operational, financial
or legal risks or uncertainties detailed in this and Landstar’s other SEC filings from time to time and described in Item 1A of this
Form 10-K under the heading “Risk Factors.” These risks and uncertainties could cause actual results or events to differ materially from
historical results or those anticipated. Investors should not place undue reliance on such forward-looking statements, and the Company
undertakes no obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statements.

Introduction

Landstar System, Inc. and its subsidiary, Landstar System Holdings, Inc. (together, referred to herein as “Landstar” or the
“Company”), provide transportation services to a variety of market niches throughout the United States and to a lesser extent in Canada,
and between the United States and Canada, Mexico and other countries through its operating subsidiaries. Landstar’s business strategy is
to be a non-asset based provider of transportation capacity and logistics services delivering safe, specialized transportation services
globally, utilizing a network of independent commission sales agents, third party capacity providers and employees. Landstar focuses on
providing transportation services which emphasize safety, customer service and information coordination among its independent
commission sales agents, customers and capacity providers. The Company markets its services primarily through independent
commission sales agents and exclusively utilizes third party capacity providers to transport customers’ freight. The nature of the
Company’s business is such that a significant portion of its operating costs varies directly with revenue. The Company has three
reportable business segments. These are the carrier, global logistics and insurance segments.

The carrier segment consists of Landstar Ranger, Inc., Landstar Inway, Inc., Landstar Ligon, Inc., Landstar Gemini, Inc. and
Landstar Carrier Services, Inc. The carrier segment primarily provides transportation services to the truckload market for a wide range of
general commodities over irregular or non-repetitive routes utilizing dry and specialty vans and unsided trailers, including flatbed, drop
deck and specialty. It also provides short-to-long haul movement of containers by truck and dedicated power-only truck capacity. The
carrier segment markets its services primarily through independent commission sales agents and utilizes independent contractors who
provide truck capacity to the Company under exclusive lease arrangements (the “Business Capacity Owner Independent Contractors” or
“BCO Independent Contractors”) and other third party truck capacity providers under non-exclusive contractual arrangements (“Truck
Brokerage Carriers”).

The global logistics segment is comprised of Landstar Global Logistics, Inc. and its subsidiary, Landstar Express America, Inc.
Transportation and logistics services provided by the global logistics segment include the arrangement of multimodal (ground, air, ocean
and rail) moves, contract logistics, truck brokerage, emergency and expedited ground, air and ocean freight and warehousing. The global
logistics segment markets its services primarily through independent commission sales agents and utilizes capacity provided by BCO
Independent Contractors and other third party capacity providers, including Truck Brokerage Carriers, railroads, air and ocean cargo
carriers and warehouse owners. Beginning in August 2006, the global logistics segment began the rollout of warehousing services with
independent contractors who provide warehouse
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capacity to the Company under non-exclusive contractual arrangements (“Warehouse Capacity Owners” or “WCO Independent
Contractors”). As of December 29, 2007, Landstar Global Logistics, Inc. has executed contracts with 128 Warehouse Capacity Owners.

The insurance segment is comprised of Signature Insurance Company (“Signature”), a wholly-owned offshore insurance
subsidiary, and Risk Management Claim Services, Inc. The insurance segment provides risk and claims management services to
Landstar’s operating subsidiaries. In addition, it reinsures certain risks of the Company’s BCO Independent Contractors and provides
certain property and casualty insurance directly to Landstar’s operating subsidiaries.

During the fiscal year ended December 29, 2007, the carrier segment contributed 73% of Landstar’s consolidated revenue, the global
logistics segment contributed 26% of Landstar’s consolidated revenue and the insurance segment contributed 1% of Landstar’s
consolidated revenue.

Changes in Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Management believes the Company’s success principally depends on its ability to generate freight through its network of
independent commission sales agents and to efficiently deliver that freight utilizing third party capacity providers. Management believes
the most significant factors to the Company’s success include increasing revenue, sourcing capacity and controlling costs.

While customer demand, which is subject to overall economic conditions, ultimately drives increases or decreases in revenue, the
Company primarily relies on its independent commission sales agents to establish customer relationships and generate revenue
opportunities. Management’s primary focus with respect to revenue growth is on revenue generated by independent commission sales
agents who on an annual basis generate $1 million or more of Landstar revenue (“Million Dollar Agents”). Management believes future
revenue growth is primarily dependent on its ability to increase both the revenue generated by Million Dollar Agents and the number of
Million Dollar Agents through a combination of recruiting new agents and increasing the revenue opportunities generated by existing
independent commission sales agents. The following table shows the number of Million Dollar Agents, the average revenue generated by
these agents, the percent of consolidated revenue generated by these agents during the past three fiscal years and the number of agent
locations at each fiscal year end:

  Fiscal Year  
  2007   2006   2005  

Number of Million Dollar Agents   495   490   466 
Average revenue generated per Million Dollar Agent  $ 4,571,000  $ 4,700,000  $ 5,063,000 
Percent of consolidated revenue generated by Million Dollar Agents   91%  92%  94%
Number of independent commission sales agent locations at year end   1,397   1,345   1,150 

Management monitors business activity by tracking the number of loads (volume) and revenue per load generated by the carrier and
global logistics segments. In addition, management tracks revenue per revenue mile, average length of haul and total revenue miles at the
carrier segment. Revenue per revenue mile and revenue per load (collectively, price) as well as the number of loads, can be influenced by
many factors which do not necessarily indicate a change in price or volume. Those factors include the average length of haul,
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freight type, special handling and equipment requirements and delivery time requirements. The following table summarizes this data by
reportable segment for the past three fiscal years:

  Fiscal Year  
  2007   2006   2005  

Carrier Segment:             
External revenue generated through (in thousands):             

BCO Independent Contractors  $ 1,288,070  $ 1,270,649  $ 1,249,159 
Truck Brokerage Carriers   520,321   525,967   442,509 

  $1,808,391  $1,796,616  $1,691,668 
Revenue per revenue mile  $ 2.04  $ 2.02  $ 1.92 
Revenue per load  $ 1,612  $ 1,621  $ 1,542 
Average length of haul (miles)   791   803   804 
Number of loads   1,121,900   1,108,300   1,097,000 

Global Logistics Segment:             
External revenue generated through (in thousands):             

BCO Independent Contractors(1)  $ 103,155  $ 103,588  $ 159,273 
Truck Brokerage Carriers   361,257   396,141   439,604 
Rail, Air, Ocean and Bus Carriers and WCOs(2)   177,608   182,813   196,259 

  $ 642,020  $ 682,542  $ 795,136 
Revenue per load(3)(4)  $ 1,572  $ 1,528  $ 1,555 
Number of loads(3)(4)   402,900   380,700   334,000 

(1) Includes revenue from freight hauled by carrier segment BCO Independent Contractors for global logistics customers.
(2) Included in the 2007, 2006 and 2005 fiscal years was $481,000, $25,067,000 and $44,007,000, respectively, of revenue

attributable to buses provided under a contract between Landstar Express America, Inc. and the United States Department of
Transportation/Federal Aviation Administration (the “FAA”).

(3) Revenue per load and number of loads for the 2007, 2006 and 2005 fiscal years exclude the effect of $8,511,000, $100,655,000
and $275,929,000, respectively, of revenue derived under the FAA contract. (See the section “Use of Non-GAAP Financial
Measures” on page 25.)

(4) The number of loads in the fiscal period ended 2006 were restated. This change had no impact on reported revenue.

Also critical to the Company’s success is its ability to secure capacity, particularly truck capacity, at rates that allow the Company
to profitably transport customers’ freight. The following table summarizes available truck capacity providers as of the end of the three
most recent fiscal years:

  Dec. 29,   Dec. 30,   Dec. 31,  
  2007   2006   2005  

BCO Independent Contractors   8,403   8,516   8,011 
Truck Brokerage Carriers:             

Approved and active(1)   16,053   15,247   14,014 
Other approved   9,362   8,574   8,497 

   25,415   23,821   22,511 
Total available truck capacity providers   33,818   32,337   30,522 
Number of trucks provided by BCO Independent Contractors   8,993   9,205   8,728 
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(1) Active refers to Truck Brokerage Carriers who moved at least one load in the 180 days immediately preceding the fiscal year end.

The Company incurs costs that are directly related to the transportation of freight that include purchased transportation and
commissions to agents. The Company incurs indirect costs associated with the transportation of freight that include other operating costs
and insurance and claims. In addition, the Company incurs selling, general and administrative costs essential to administering its
business operations. Management continually monitors all components of the costs incurred by the Company and establishes annual cost
budgets which, in general, are used to benchmark costs incurred on a monthly basis.

Purchased transportation represents the amount a BCO Independent Contractor or other third party capacity provider is paid to haul
freight. The amount of purchased transportation paid to a BCO Independent Contractor is primarily based on a contractually agreed-upon
percentage of revenue generated by the haul. Purchased transportation for the brokerage services operations of the carrier segment is based
on a negotiated rate for each load hauled. Purchased transportation for the brokerage services operations of the global logistics segment is
based on either a negotiated rate for each load hauled or a contractually agreed-upon rate. Purchased transportation for the rail intermodal,
air and ocean freight operations of the global logistics segment is based on a contractually agreed-upon fixed rate. Included in revenue in
2007, 2006 and 2005 was revenue related to bus services provided for disaster relief under the FAA contract. Purchased transportation for
bus services provided under the FAA contract was based upon a negotiated rate per mile or per day. Purchased transportation as a
percentage of revenue for truck brokerage services, rail intermodal operations and bus services is normally higher than that of Landstar’s
other transportation operations. Purchased transportation is the largest component of costs and expenses and, on a consolidated basis,
increases or decreases in proportion to the revenue generated through BCO Independent Contractors and other third party capacity
providers and revenue from the insurance segment.

Commissions to agents are based on contractually agreed-upon percentages of revenue or gross profit, defined as revenue less the
cost of purchased transportation, at the carrier segment and of gross profit at the global logistics segment. Commissions to agents as a
percentage of consolidated revenue will vary directly with fluctuations in the percentage of consolidated revenue generated by the carrier
segment, the global logistics segment and the insurance segment and with changes in gross profit at the global logistics segment and the
truck brokerage operations of the carrier segment.

Rent and maintenance costs for Company-provided trailing equipment, BCO Independent Contractor recruiting costs and bad debts
from BCO Independent Contractors and independent commission sales agents are the largest components of other operating costs.

Potential liability associated with accidents in the trucking industry is severe and occurrences are unpredictable. Landstar’s retained
liability for individual commercial trucking claims varies depending on when such claims are incurred. For commercial trucking claims
incurred prior to June 19, 2003 and subsequent to March 30, 2004, Landstar retains liability up to $5,000,000 per occurrence. For
commercial trucking claims incurred from June 19, 2003 through March 30, 2004, Landstar retains liability up to $10,000,000 per
occurrence. The Company also retains liability for each general liability claim up to $1,000,000, $250,000 for each workers’
compensation claim and $250,000 for each cargo claim. The Company’s exposure to liability associated with accidents incurred by other
third party capacity providers who haul freight on behalf of the Company is reduced by various factors including the extent to which they
maintain their own insurance coverage. A material increase in the frequency or severity of accidents, cargo or workers’ compensation
claims or the unfavorable development of existing claims could be expected to materially adversely affect Landstar’s results of operations.

Employee compensation and benefits account for over half of the Company’s selling, general and administrative costs.

Depreciation and amortization primarily relate to depreciation of trailing equipment and management information services equipment.
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The following table sets forth the percentage relationships of income and expense items to revenue for the periods indicated:

  Fiscal Year  
  2007   2006   2005  

Revenue   100.0%  100.0%  100.0%
Investment income   0.2   0.2   0.1 
Costs and expenses:             

Purchased transportation   75.8   75.2   74.7 
Commissions to agents   8.1   8.0   8.1 
Other operating costs   1.1   1.8   1.5 
Insurance and claims   2.0   1.6   2.0 
Selling, general and administrative   5.0   5.3   5.5 
Depreciation and amortization   0.8   0.7   0.6 

Total costs and expenses   92.8   92.6   92.4 
Operating income   7.4   7.6   7.7 
Interest and debt expense   0.3   0.3   0.2 
Income before income taxes   7.1   7.3   7.5 
Income taxes   2.7   2.8   2.9 
Net income   4.4%  4.5%  4.6%

Fiscal Year Ended December 29, 2007 Compared to Fiscal Year Ended December 30, 2006

Revenue for the fiscal year 2007 was $2,487,277,000, a decrease of $26,479,000, or 1.1%, compared to revenue for the 2006 fiscal
year. The decrease in revenue was primarily attributable to lower disaster relief revenue provided under the FAA contract in fiscal year
2007 compared to fiscal year 2006. Revenue for disaster relief services provided under the FAA contract in 2007 and 2006 was
$8,511,000 and $100,655,000, respectively, including trailer rental revenue of $2,235,000 and $18,778,000, respectively. Revenue
increased $11,775,000 and $2,268,000 at the carrier and insurance segments, respectively, while revenue at the global logistics segment
decreased $40,522,000. With respect to the carrier segment, revenue per load, the number of loads delivered, the average length of haul
and revenue per revenue mile were all approximately the same in 2007 as compared to 2006. The decrease in revenue at the global logistics
segment was primarily due to the decreased revenue for disaster relief services provided under the FAA contract. Excluding the number of
loads and revenue related to disaster relief services provided by the global logistics segment in 2007 and 2006, the number of loads
delivered by the global logistics segment in fiscal year 2007 increased approximately 6% over 2006 and average revenue per load increased
approximately 3% over 2006.

Investment income at the insurance segment was $5,347,000 and $4,250,000 for fiscal years 2007 and 2006, respectively. The
increase in investment income was primarily due to an increased rate of return attributable to a general increase in interest rates on
investments held by the insurance segment and an increase in average investments held at the insurance segment.

Purchased transportation was 75.8% of revenue in 2007 compared with 75.2% in 2006. The increase in purchased transportation
as a percentage of revenue was primarily attributable to the effect of decreased revenue under the FAA contract, which tends to have a
lower cost of purchased transportation, and increased rates for purchased transportation paid to rail intermodal carriers, partially offset
by decreased rates for purchased transportation paid to Truck Brokerage Carriers. Commissions to agents were 8.1% of revenue in 2007
and 8.0% of revenue in 2006. The increase in commissions to agents as a percentage of revenue was primarily attributable to decreased
revenue for disaster relief services provided under the FAA contract, which tends to have a lower agent commission rate, and increased
commissions to agents primarily attributable to increased gross profit, revenue less the cost of purchased transportation, on truck
brokerage revenue. Other
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operating costs were 1.1% of revenue in 2007 and 1.8% of revenue in 2006. The decrease in other operating costs as a percentage of
revenue was primarily attributable to reduced trailer rental costs incurred in support of disaster relief services under the FAA contract.
Insurance and claims were 2.0% of revenue in 2007 and 1.6% of revenue in 2006. The increase in insurance and claims as a percentage
of revenue was primarily attributable to a $5,000,000 charge for the estimated cost of one severe accident that occurred during the first
quarter of 2007 and increased cargo claims expense in 2007. Selling, general and administrative costs were 5.0% of revenue in 2007 and
5.3% in 2006. The decrease in selling, general and administrative costs as a percentage of revenue was primarily attributable to a
decreased provision for bonuses under the Company’s incentive compensation programs. Depreciation and amortization was 0.8% of
revenue in 2007 and 0.7% of revenue in 2006. The increase in depreciation and amortization as a percentage of revenue was primarily due
to an increase in Company-owned trailing equipment.

Interest and debt expense was 0.3% of revenue in both 2007 and 2006.

The provisions for income taxes for the 2007 and 2006 fiscal years were based on estimated full year combined effective income tax
rates of approximately 38.4% and 38.7%, respectively, which are higher than the statutory federal income tax rate primarily as a result of
state income taxes, the meals and entertainment exclusion and non-deductible stock compensation expense. The decrease in the effective
income tax rate was primarily attributable to changes in the mix of income apportioned to the states in which the Company generates
revenue and previously unrecognized tax benefits for uncertain tax positions that were recognized in 2007 that had reached the statute of
limitations. The Company believes that deferred income tax benefits are more likely than not to be realized because of the Company’s
ability to generate future taxable earnings.

Net income for the 2007 fiscal year was $109,653,000, or $2.01 per common share ($1.99 per diluted share), which included
approximately $2,153,000 of operating income related to the $8,511,000 of revenue related to emergency transportation services provided
primarily under the FAA contract. The $2,153,000 of operating income, net of related income taxes, increased net income approximately
$1,325,000, or $0.02 per common share ($0.02 per diluted share). Net income for the 2006 fiscal year was $113,085,000, or $1.95 per
common share ($1.93 per diluted share), which included approximately $14,590,000 of operating income related to the $100,655,000 of
revenue related to emergency transportation services provided primarily under the FAA contract. The $14,590,000 of operating income,
net of related income taxes, increased net income approximately $8,944,000, or $0.15 per common share ($0.15 per diluted share).

Fiscal Year Ended December 30, 2006 Compared to Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2005

Revenue for the fiscal year 2006 was $2,513,756,000, compared to revenue of $2,517,828,000 for the 2005 fiscal year. Revenue
increased $104,948,000 and $3,574,000 at the carrier and insurance segments, respectively, and decreased $112,594,000 at the global
logistics segment, primarily attributable to lower disaster relief revenue provided under the FAA contract in fiscal year 2006 compared to
fiscal year 2005. With respect to the carrier segment, revenue per load increased approximately 5% while the number of loads delivered in
2006 increased approximately 1% over the number of loads delivered in 2005. The average length of haul per load at the carrier segment
remained approximately the same as prior year, however, revenue per revenue mile increased approximately 5%. Included in disaster relief
revenue at the global logistics segment for the 2006 and 2005 fiscal years was $100,655,000 and $275,929,000, respectively, of
disaster relief revenue provided primarily under the FAA contract. Excluding the number of loads and revenue related to the disaster relief
efforts provided by the global logistics segment in 2006 and 2005, the number of loads delivered by the global logistics segment in fiscal
year 2006 increased approximately 16% over 2005, however, average revenue per load decreased approximately 3%.

Investment income at the insurance segment was $4,250,000 and $2,695,000 for fiscal years 2006 and 2005, respectively. The
increase in investment income was primarily due to an increased rate of return attributable to a general increase in interest rates on
investments held by the insurance segment.

Purchased transportation was 75.2% of revenue in 2006 compared with 74.7% in 2005. The increase in purchased transportation as
a percentage of revenue was primarily attributable to an increase in the portion of revenue generated under the FAA contract attributable to
bus, air and fuel delivery services, which have a
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higher cost of purchased transportation, and increased truck brokerage and rail intermodal revenue, which tend to have a higher cost of
purchased transportation compared to revenue generated through BCO Independent Contractors, partially offset by lower rates for
purchased transportation paid to Truck Brokerage Carriers. Commissions to agents were 8.0% of revenue in 2006 and 8.1% of revenue
in 2005. The decrease in commissions to agents as a percentage of revenue was primarily attributable to the change in the mix of revenue
generated under the FAA contract in 2006 towards transportation services which have a lower commission rate. Other operating costs were
1.8% of revenue in 2006 and 1.5% of revenue in 2005. The increase was primarily attributable to trailer rental costs incurred in support
of disaster relief services provided under the FAA contract, partially offset by reduced other trailer rent expense and maintenance costs, as
a result of the Company’s on-going effort to reduce the cost of Company provided trailing equipment. Insurance and claims were 1.6% of
revenue in 2006 and 2.0% of revenue in 2005. The decrease in insurance and claims as a percentage of revenue was primarily attributable
to favorable development of prior year claims in 2006, lower frequency and severity of commercial trucking accidents in 2006, and
increased truck brokerage revenue, which has a lower claims risk profile than revenue hauled by BCO Independent Contractors. Selling,
general and administrative costs were 5.3% of revenue in 2006 and 5.5% in 2005. The decrease in selling, general and administrative
costs as a percentage of revenue was primarily attributable to a decreased provision for bonuses under the Company’s incentive
compensation programs. Depreciation and amortization was 0.7% of revenue in 2006 and 0.6% of revenue in 2005. The increase in
depreciation and amortization as a percentage of revenue was primarily due to an increase in Company owned trailing equipment as
opposed to trailing equipment obtained through operating leases.

Interest and debt expense was 0.3% of revenue in 2006 and 0.2% of revenue in 2005. This increase in interest and debt expense was
primarily attributable to increased interest rates on the Company’s revolving credit facility, increased capital lease obligations and
increased borrowings under the Company’s credit facility during the first half of 2006, which were used to fund a portion of the
December 31, 2005 receivable from the FAA and to fund purchases of the Company’s common stock under its authorized share
repurchase program.

The provisions for income taxes for the 2006 and 2005 fiscal years were based on an estimated full year combined effective income
tax rate of approximately 38.7% for each annual period, which is higher than the statutory federal income tax rate primarily as a result of
state income taxes, the meals and entertainment exclusion and non-deductible stock compensation expense.

Net income for the 2006 fiscal year was $113,085,000, or $1.95 per common share ($1.93 per diluted share), which included
approximately $14,590,000 of operating income related to the $100,655,000 of revenue related to emergency transportation services
provided primarily under the FAA contract. The $14,590,000 of operating income, net of related income taxes, increased net income
approximately $8,944,000, or $0.15 per common share ($0.15 per diluted share). Net income for the 2005 fiscal year was
$115,598,000, or $1.95 per common share ($1.91 per diluted share), which included approximately $51,945,000 of operating income
related to the $275,929,000 of revenue related to emergency transportation services provided primarily under the FAA contract. The
$51,945,000 of operating income, net of related income taxes, increased net income approximately $31,626,000, or $0.53 per common
share ($0.52 per diluted share).

Use of Non-GAAP Financial Measures

In this annual report on Form 10-K, Landstar provides the following information that may be deemed non-GAAP financial measures
for the 2007, 2006 and 2005 fiscal years: (1) revenue per load for the global logistics segment excluding revenue and loads related to
disaster relief transportation services provided under the FAA contract and (2) the percentage change in revenue per load for the global
logistics segment excluding revenue and loads related to disaster relief transportation services provided under the FAA contract as
compared to revenue per load for the global logistics segment for the corresponding prior year periods. Each of the foregoing financial
measures should be considered as additional information and not as a substitute for the GAAP financial information presented in this
Form 10-K.

Management believes that it is appropriate to present this financial information for the following reasons: (1) a significant portion of
the disaster relief transportation services were provided under the FAA contract on
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the basis of a daily rate for the use of transportation equipment in question, and therefore load and per load information is not necessarily
available or appropriate for a significant portion of the related revenue, (2) disclosure of the effect of the transportation services provided
by Landstar relating to disaster relief efforts will allow investors to better understand the underlying trends in Landstar’s financial
condition and results of operations, (3) this information will facilitate comparisons by investors of Landstar’s results as compared to the
results of peer companies and (4) management considers this financial information in its decision making.

Capital Resources and Liquidity

Shareholders’ equity was $180,786,000, or 52% of total capitalization (defined as total debt plus equity), at December 29, 2007,
compared with $230,274,000, or 64% of total capitalization, at December 30, 2006. The decrease in shareholders’ equity was primarily a
result of the purchase of 4,093,100 shares of the Company’s common stock at a total cost of $176,590,000 and dividends paid of
$7,389,000, partially offset by net income and the effect of the exercises of stock options during the period. As of December 29, 2007,
the Company may purchase an additional 734,401 shares of its common stock under its authorized stock purchase program. Long-term
debt including current maturities was $164,753,000 at December 29, 2007, compared to $129,321,000 at December 30, 2006. Working
capital and the ratio of current assets to current liabilities were $184,078,000 and 1.7 to 1, respectively, at December 29, 2007, compared
with $221,168,000 and 1.9 to 1, respectively, at December 30, 2006. Landstar has historically operated with current ratios within the
range of 1.5 to 1 to 2.0 to 1. Cash provided by operating activities was $140,608,000 in 2007 compared with cash provided by operating
activities of $292,168,000 in 2006. The decrease in cash flow provided by operating activities was primarily attributable to the collection
of the 2005 fiscal year end receivable from the FAA for disaster relief transportation services during 2006.

On July 8, 2004, Landstar renegotiated its existing credit agreement with a syndicate of banks and JPMorgan Chase Bank, as
administrative agent (the “Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement”). The Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, which
expires on July 8, 2009, provides $225,000,000 of borrowing capacity in the form of a revolving credit facility, $75,000,000 of which
may be utilized in the form of letter of credit guarantees.

At December 29, 2007, the Company had $80,000,000 in borrowings outstanding and $26,868,000 of letters of credit outstanding
under the Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement. At December 29, 2007, there was $118,132,000 available for future
borrowings under the Company’s Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement. In addition, the Company has $43,254,000 in letters
of credit outstanding as collateral for insurance claims that are secured by investments and cash equivalents totaling $45,630,000.

Borrowings under the Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement bear interest at rates equal to, at the option of Landstar, either
(i) the greatest of (a) the prime rate as publicly announced from time to time by JPMorgan Chase Bank, (b) the three month CD rate
adjusted for statutory reserves and FDIC assessment costs plus 1% and (c) the federal funds effective rate plus 1/2%, or, (ii) the rate at the
time offered to JPMorgan Chase Bank in the Eurodollar market for amounts and periods comparable to the relevant loan plus a margin
that is determined based on the level of the Company’s Leverage Ratio, as defined in the Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement.
The margin is subject to an increase of 0.125% if the aggregate amount outstanding under the Fourth Amended and Restated Credit
Agreement exceeds 50% of the total borrowing capacity. As of December 29, 2007, the margin was equal to 62.5/100 of 1%.

The unused portion of the Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement carries a commitment fee determined based on the level of
the Leverage Ratio, as therein defined. As of December 29, 2007, the commitment fee for the unused portion of the Fourth Amended and
Restated Credit Agreement was 0.20%. At December 29, 2007, the weighted average interest rate on borrowings outstanding under the
Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement was 5.92%.

The Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement contains a number of covenants that limit, among other things, the incurrence
of additional indebtedness, the incurrence of operating or capital lease obligations and the purchase of operating property. The Fourth
Amended and Restated Credit Agreement also requires Landstar to meet certain financial tests. Landstar is required to, among other
things, maintain minimum levels
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of Consolidated Net Worth and Fixed Charge Coverage and limit its borrowings to a specified ratio of indebtedness to earnings before
interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization (the “Leverage Ratio”), as each is defined in the Fourth Amended and Restated Credit
Agreement. None of these covenants are presently considered by management to be materially restrictive to the Company’s operations,
capital resources or liquidity. The Company is currently in compliance with all of the debt covenants under the Fourth Amended and
Restated Credit Agreement. The Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement provides that the Company maintain a minimum
Consolidated Net Worth of $80,000,000. Under the most restrictive covenant, the Fixed Charge Coverage, fixed charges were $74,580,000
lower than the maximum amount allowed at December 29, 2007.

The Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement provides for an event of default related to a person or group acquiring 25% or
more of the outstanding capital stock of the Company or obtaining the power to elect a majority of the Company’s directors.

Borrowings under the Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement are unsecured, however, Landstar System, Inc., LSHI and
all but two subsidiaries guarantee the obligations under the Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement.

The Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement provides for a restriction on cash dividends on the Company’s capital stock
only to the extent there is an event of default under the Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement.

Historically, the Company has generated sufficient operating cash flow to meet its debt service requirements, fund continued growth,
both internal and through acquisitions, complete or execute share purchases of its common stock under authorized share purchase
programs, pay dividends and meet working capital needs. As a non-asset based provider of transportation capacity and logistics services,
the Company’s annual capital requirements for operating property are generally for trailing equipment and management information
services equipment. In addition, a portion of the trailing equipment used by the Company is provided by third party capacity providers,
thereby reducing the Company’s capital requirements. During 2007, 2006 and 2005, the Company purchased $6,514,000, $4,173,000
and $3,857,000, respectively, of operating property and acquired $36,046,000, $36,594,000 and $28,512,000, respectively, of trailing
equipment by entering into capital leases. Landstar anticipates acquiring approximately $20,000,000 of operating property during fiscal
year 2008 either by purchase or by lease financing. Prior to 2003, the Company historically funded its acquisition of Company provided
fixed cost trailing equipment using capital leases. During 2004 and 2003, the Company acquired van trailing equipment under a long-term
operating lease at a fixed monthly rental price per trailer. The Company does not currently anticipate any other significant capital
requirements in 2008.

Since January 1997, the Company has purchased $764,810,000 of its common stock under programs authorized by the Board of
Directors of the Company in open market and private block transactions. The Company has used cash provided by operating activities
and borrowings on the Company’s revolving credit facilities to fund the purchases.

Contractual Obligations and Commitments
At December 29, 2007, the Company’s obligations and commitments to make future payments under contracts, such as debt and

lease agreements, were as follows (in thousands):

  Payments Due By Period  
     Less Than   1-3   4-5   More Than  
Contractual Obligation  Total   1 Year   Years   Years   5 Years  

Long-term debt  $ 80,000      $ 80,000         
Capital lease obligations   93,732  $ 27,079   46,876  $19,777     
Operating leases   23,411   7,633   7,564   4,313  $ 3,901 
  $197,143  $ 34,712  $ 134,440  $ 24,090  $ 3,901 
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Long-term debt represents borrowings under the Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement and does not include interest.
Capital lease obligations above include $8,979,000 of imputed interest. Operating leases primarily include $13,710,000 related to the
Company’s main office facility located in Jacksonville, Florida and $5,198,000 related to a long-term operating lease for trailing
equipment. At December 29, 2007, the Company has gross unrecognized tax benefits of $16,401,000. This amount is excluded from the
table above as the Company cannot reasonably estimate the period of cash settlement with the respective taxing authorities.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

As of December 29, 2007, the Company had no off-balance sheet arrangements, other than operating leases as disclosed in the table
of Contractual Obligations and Commitments above, that have or are reasonably likely to have a current or future material effect on the
Company’s financial condition, changes in financial condition, revenue or expenses, results of operations, liquidity, capital expenditures
or capital resources.

Legal Matters
On November 1, 2002, the Owner-Operator Independent Drivers Association, Inc. (“OOIDA”) and certain BCO Independent

Contractors (as defined below) (collectively with OOIDA, the “Plaintiffs”) filed a putative class action complaint on behalf of independent
contractors who provide truck capacity to the Company and its subsidiaries under exclusive lease arrangements (“BCO Independent
Contractors”) in the United States District Court for the Middle District of Florida (the “District Court”) in Jacksonville, Florida, against
the Company and certain of its subsidiaries. The complaint was amended on April 7, 2005 (as amended, the “Amended Complaint”).
The Amended Complaint alleged that certain aspects of the Company’s motor carrier leases and related practices with its BCO
Independent Contractors violate certain federal leasing regulations and sought injunctive relief, an unspecified amount of damages and
attorney’s fees. On August 30, 2005, the District Court granted a motion by the Plaintiffs to certify the case as a class action.

On January 16, 2007, the District Court ordered the decertification of the class of BCO Independent Contractors for purposes of
determining remedies. Immediately thereafter, the trial commenced for purposes of determining what remedies, if any, would be awarded
to the remaining named BCO Independent Contractor Plaintiffs against the following subsidiaries of the Company: Landstar Inway, Inc.,
Landstar Ligon, Inc. and Landstar Ranger, Inc. (the “Defendants”). On March 29, 2007, the District Court denied Plaintiffs’ request for
injunctive relief, entered a Judgment in favor of the Defendants and issued written orders setting forth its rulings related to the
decertification of the class and the denial of Plaintiffs requests for damages and injunctive relief. The Plaintiffs and the Defendants have
each filed motions with the District Court concerning an award of attorney fees from the other party.

The Plaintiffs have filed an appeal with the United States Court of Appeals for the Eleventh Circuit (the “Appellate Court”) with
respect to certain of the District Court’s rulings, including the judgments entered by the District Court in favor of the Defendants on the
issues of damages and injunctive relief. The Defendants have asked the Appellate Court to affirm the rulings of the District Court that
have been appealed by the Plaintiffs. The Defendants have also filed a cross-appeal with the Appellate Court with respect to certain other
rulings of the District Court. Although no assurances can be given with respect to the outcome of the appeal or any proceedings that may
be conducted thereafter, the Company believes it has meritorious defenses and it intends to continue asserting these defenses vigorously.

The Company is involved in certain other claims and pending litigation arising from the normal conduct of business. Based on
knowledge of the facts and, in certain cases, opinions of outside counsel, management believes that adequate provisions have been made
for probable losses with respect to the resolution of all such other claims and pending litigation and that the ultimate outcome, after
provisions thereof, will not have a material adverse effect on the financial condition of the Company, but could have a material effect on
the results of operations in a given quarter or year.
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Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The allowance for doubtful accounts for both trade and other receivables represents management’s estimate of the amount of
outstanding receivables that will not be collected. Historically, management’s estimates for uncollectible receivables have been materially
correct. Although management believes the amount of the allowance for both trade and other receivables at December 29, 2007 is
appropriate, a prolonged period of low or no economic growth may adversely affect the collection of these receivables. Conversely, a more
robust economic environment may result in the realization of some portion of the estimated uncollectible receivables.

Landstar provides for the estimated costs of self-insured claims primarily on an actuarial basis. The amount recorded for the
estimated liability for claims incurred is based upon the facts and circumstances known on the applicable balance sheet date. The
ultimate resolution of these claims may be for an amount greater or less than the amount estimated by management. The Company
continually revises its existing claim estimates as new or revised information becomes available on the status of each claim. Historically,
the Company has experienced both favorable and unfavorable development of prior year claims estimates. During fiscal years 2007, 2006
and 2005, insurance and claims costs included $8,296,000, $7,739,000 and $1,525,000, respectively, of favorable adjustments to
prior years claims estimates. It is reasonably likely that the ultimate outcome of settling all outstanding claims will be more or less than
the estimated claims reserve at December 29, 2007.

The Company utilizes certain income tax planning strategies to reduce its overall cost of income taxes. Upon audit, it is possible that
certain strategies might be disallowed resulting in an increased liability for income taxes. Certain of these tax planning strategies result in a
level of uncertainty as to whether the related tax positions taken by the Company will result in a recognizable benefit. The Company has
provided for its estimated exposure attributable to such tax positions due to the corresponding level of uncertainty with respect to the
amount of income tax benefit that may ultimately be realized. Management believes that the provision for liabilities resulting from the
uncertainty in such income tax positions is appropriate. To date, the Company has not experienced an examination by governmental
revenue authorities that would lead management to believe that the Company’s past provisions for exposures related to the uncertainty of
such income tax positions are not appropriate.

Significant variances from management’s estimates for the amount of uncollectible receivables, the ultimate resolution of self-insured
claims or the provision for uncertainty in income tax positions can all be expected to positively or negatively affect Landstar’s earnings in
a given quarter or year. However, management believes that the ultimate resolution of these items, given a range of reasonably likely
outcomes, will not significantly affect the long-term financial condition of Landstar or its ability to fund its continuing operations.

Effects of Inflation

Management does not believe inflation has had a material impact on the results of operations or financial condition of Landstar in the
past five years. However, inflation higher than that experienced in the past five years might have an adverse effect on the Company’s
results of operations.

Seasonality

Landstar’s operations are subject to seasonal trends common to the trucking industry. Results of operations for the quarter ending in
March are typically lower than the quarters ending June, September and December.

Recently Issued Accounting Standards Not Currently Effective

In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 157, Fair Value Measurements (“SFAS 157”). SFAS 157 defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value,
and expands disclosure about such fair value measurements. SFAS 157 is effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007.
In February 2007, the FASB issued
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Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 159, The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
(“SFAS 159”). SFAS 159 permits entities to choose to measure certain financial assets and liabilities at fair value. Unrealized gains and
losses on items for which the fair value option has been elected are reported in earnings. SFAS 159 is effective for fiscal years beginning
after November 15, 2007. The Company does not expect the adoption of SFAS 157 or SFAS 159 to have a significant effect on the
Company’s financial condition or results of operations.

Item 7A.  Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

The Company is exposed to changes in interest rates as a result of its financial activities, primarily its borrowings on the revolving
credit facility, and investing activities with respect to investments held by the insurance segment.

On July 8, 2004, Landstar entered into a new senior credit facility with a syndicate of banks and JPMorgan Chase Bank, as
administrative agent (the “Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement”). The Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, which
expires on July 8, 2009, provides $225,000,000 of borrowing capacity in the form of a revolving credit facility, $75,000,000 of which
may be utilized in the form of letter of credit guarantees.

Borrowings under the Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement bear interest at rates equal to, at the option of Landstar, either
(i) the greatest of (a) the prime rate as publicly announced from time to time by JPMorgan Chase Bank, (b) the three month CD rate
adjusted for statutory reserves and FDIC assessment costs plus 1% and (c) the federal funds effective rate plus 1/2%, or, (ii) the rate at the
time offered to JPMorgan Chase Bank in the Eurodollar market for amounts and periods comparable to the relevant loan plus a margin
that is determined based on the level of the Company’s Leverage Ratio, as defined in the Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement.
The margin is subject to an increase of 0.125% if the aggregate amount outstanding under the Fourth Amended and Restated Credit
Agreement exceeds 50% of the borrowing capacity. As of December 29, 2007, the weighted average interest rate on borrowings outstanding
was 5.92%. During fiscal 2007, the average outstanding balance under the Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement was
approximately $55,420,000. Based on the borrowing rates in the Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement and the repayment
terms, the fair value of the outstanding borrowings as of December 29, 2007 was estimated to approximate carrying value. Assuming that
debt levels on the Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement remain at $80,000,000, the balance at December 29, 2007, a
hypothetical increase of 100 basis points in current rates provided for under the Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement is
estimated to result in an increase in interest expense of $800,000 on an annualized basis.

All amounts outstanding on the Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement are payable on July 8, 2009, the expiration of the
Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement.

Long-term investments, all of which are available-for-sale, consist of investment grade bonds having maturities of up to five years.
Assuming that the long-term portion of investments in bonds remains at $14,939,000, the balance at December 29, 2007, a hypothetical
increase or decrease in interest rates of 100 basis points would not have a material impact on future earnings on an annualized basis.
Short-term investments consist of short-term investment grade instruments and the current maturities of investment grade bonds.
Accordingly, any future interest rate risk on these short-term investments would not be material.
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Item 8.  Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

LANDSTAR SYSTEM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

  Dec. 29, 2007   Dec. 30, 2006  

ASSETS
Current Assets         

Cash and cash equivalents  $ 60,750  $ 91,491 
Short-term investments   22,921   21,548 
Trade accounts receivable, less allowance of $4,469 and $4,834   310,258   318,983 
Other receivables, including advances to independent contractors, less allowance of $4,792 and

$4,512   11,170   14,198 
Deferred income taxes and other current assets   28,554   25,142 

Total current assets   433,653   471,362 
Operating property, less accumulated depreciation and amortization of $88,284 and $77,938   132,369   110,957 
Goodwill   31,134   31,134 
Other assets   31,845   33,198 
Total assets  $ 629,001  $ 646,651 
 

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current Liabilities         

Cash overdraft  $ 25,769  $ 25,435 
Accounts payable   117,122   122,313 
Current maturities of long-term debt   23,155   18,730 
Insurance claims   28,163   25,238 
Accrued income taxes   14,865   10,023 
Other current liabilities   40,501   48,455 

Total current liabilities   249,575   250,194 
Long-term debt, excluding current maturities   141,598   110,591 
Insurance claims   37,631   36,232 
Deferred income taxes   19,411   19,360 
Shareholders’ Equity         

Common stock, $0.01 par value, authorized 160,000,000 shares, issued 65,630,383 and
64,993,143 shares   6 5 6   650 

Additional paid-in capital   132,788   108,020 
Retained earnings   601,537   499,273 
Cost of 13,121,109 and 9,028,009 shares of common stock in treasury   (554,252)   (377,662)
Accumulated other comprehensive gain (loss)   57   (7)

Total shareholders’ equity   180,786   230,274 
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity  $ 629,001  $ 646,651 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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LANDSTAR SYSTEM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

  Fiscal Years Ended  
  Dec. 29,   Dec. 30,   Dec. 31,  
  2007   2006   2005  

Revenue  $ 2,487,277  $ 2,513,756  $ 2,517,828 
Investment income   5,347   4,250   2,695 
Costs and expenses:             

Purchased transportation   1,884,207   1,890,755   1,880,431 
Commissions to agents   200,630   199,775   203,730 
Other operating costs   28,997   45,700   36,709 
Insurance and claims   49,832   39,522   50,166 
Selling, general and administrative   125,177   134,239   140,345 
Depreciation and amortization   19,088   16,796   15,920 

Total costs and expenses   2,307,931   2,326,787   2,327,301 
Operating income   184,693   191,219   193,222 
Interest and debt expense   6,685   6,821   4,744 
Income before income taxes   178,008   184,398   188,478 
Income taxes   68,355   71,313   72,880 
Net income  $ 109,653  $ 113,085  $ 115,598 
Earnings per common share  $ 2.01  $ 1.95  $ 1.95 
Diluted earnings per share  $ 1.99  $ 1.93  $ 1.91 
Average number of shares outstanding:             

Earnings per common share   54,681,000   57,854,000   59,199,000 
Diluted earnings per share   55,156,000   58,654,000   60,413,000 

Dividends paid per common share  $ 0.135  $ 0.110  $ 0.050 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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LANDSTAR SYSTEM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Dollars in thousands)

  Fiscal Years Ended  
  Dec. 29,   Dec. 30,   Dec. 31,  
  2007   2006   2005  

OPERATING ACTIVITIES             
Net income  $ 109,653  $ 113,085  $ 115,598 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided (used) by operating

activities:             
Depreciation and amortization of operating property   19,088   16,796   15,920 
Non-cash interest charges   174   174   174 
Provisions for losses on trade and other accounts receivable   4,100   5,349   5,939 
Gains on sales and disposals of operating property, net   (1,648)   (475)   (340)
Deferred income taxes, net   521   3,297   (2,019)
Stock-based compensation   8,288   7,173   6,453 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:             

Decrease (increase) in trade and other accounts receivable   7,653   207,128   (198,894)
Decrease (increase) in other assets   (3,207)   (7,761)   686 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable   (5,191)   (42,196)   44,312 
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities   (3,147)   (6,145)   10,979 
Increase (decrease) in insurance claims   4,324   (4,257)   685 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES   140,608   292,168   (507)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES             

Net change in other short-term investments   3,272   (4,462)   (1,747)
Sales and maturities of investments   44,224   42,334   4,977 
Purchases of investments   (48,266)   (41,239)   (6,450)
Purchases of operating property   (6,514)   (4,173)   (3,857)
Proceeds from sales of operating property   3,708   2,620   4,492 

NET CASH USED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES   (3,576)   (4,920)   (2,585)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES             

Increase (decrease) in cash overdraft   334   (4,394)   6,282 
Proceeds from repayment of notes receivable arising from exercises of stock options   —   47   423 
Dividends paid   (7,389)   (6,361)   (2,922)
Proceeds from exercises of stock options   12,862   10,533   9,216 
Excess tax benefit on stock option exercises   3,624   5,758   7,036 
Borrowings on revolving credit facility   58,000   5,000   57,000 
Purchases of common stock   (176,590)   (156,492)   (95,600)
Principal payments on long-term debt and capital lease obligations   (58,614)   (79,246)   (10,629)

NET CASH USED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES   (167,773)   (225,155)   (29,194)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents   (30,741)   62,093   (32,286)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period   91,491   29,398   61,684 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period  $ 60,750  $ 91,491  $ 29,398 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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LANDSTAR SYSTEM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
For the Fiscal Years Ended December 29, 2007,

December 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005
(Dollars in thousands)

                       Notes     
                       Receivable     
                       Arising     
                    Accumulated   from     
        Add’l      Treasury Stock   Other   Exercises     
  Common Stock   Paid-In   Retained   at Cost   Comprehensive   of Stock     
  Shares   Amount   Capital   Earnings   Shares   Amount   Income (Loss)   Options   Total  

Balance December 25, 2004   63,154,190  $ 632  $ 62,198  $ 279,873   2,490,930  $ (127,151)  $ 47  $ (470)  $ 215,129 
Net income               115,598                   115,598 
Dividends paid ($0.050 per share)               (2,922)                   (2,922)
Purchases of common stock                   2,873,053   (95,600)           (95,600)
Exercises of stock options, including excess tax benefit   991,712   10   16,242                       16,252 
Director compensation paid in common stock   6,000       193                       193 
Stock-based compensation expense           6,260                       6,260 
Repayment of notes receivable arising from exercises of

stock options                               423   423 
Incentive compensation paid in common stock           (361)       (19,100)   975           614 
Unrealized loss on available-for-sale investments, net of

income taxes                           (258)       (258)

Balance December 31, 2005   64,151,902   642   84,532   392,549   5,344,883   (221,776)   (211)   (47)   255,689 
Net income               113,085                   113,085 
Dividends paid ($0.110 per share)               (6,361)                   (6,361)
Purchases of common stock                   3,697,726   (156,492)           (156,492)
Exercises of stock options, including excess tax benefit   835,241   8    16,283                       16,291 
Director compensation paid in common stock   6,000       265                       265 
Stock-based compensation expense           6,908                       6,908 
Repayment of note receivable arising from exercise of stock

options                               47   47 
Incentive compensation paid in common stock           32       (14,600)   606           638 
Unrealized gain on available-for-sale investments, net of

income taxes                           204       204 
Balance December 30, 2006   64,993,143   650   108,020   499,273   9,028,009   (377,662)   (7)   0   230,274 
Net income               109,653                   109,653 
Dividends paid ($0.135 per share)               (7,389)                   (7,389)
Purchases of common stock                   4,093,100   (176,590)           (176,590)
Exercises of stock options, including excess tax benefit   623,663   6   16,480                       16,486 
Director compensation paid in common stock   13,577       678                       678 
Stock-based compensation expense           7,610                       7,610 
Unrealized gain on available-for-sale investments, net of

income taxes                           64       64 
Balance December 29, 2007   65,630,383  $ 656  $ 132,788  $ 601,537   13,121,109  $ (554,252)  $ 57  $ 0  $ 180,786 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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LANDSTAR SYSTEM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(1)  Significant Accounting Policies

Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Landstar System, Inc. and its subsidiary Landstar System Holdings,
Inc. (“LSHI”). Landstar System, Inc. and its subsidiary are herein referred to as “Landstar” or the “Company.” Significant inter-
company accounts have been eliminated in consolidation. The preparation of the consolidated financial statements requires the use of
management’s estimates. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Fiscal Year

Landstar’s fiscal year is the 52 or 53 week period ending the last Saturday in December.

Revenue Recognition

The Company is the primary obligor with respect to freight delivery and assumes the related credit risk. Accordingly, transportation
revenue and the related direct freight expenses of the carrier and global logistics segments are recognized on a gross basis upon completion
of freight delivery. Insurance premiums of the insurance segment are recognized over the period earned, which is usually on a monthly
basis. Fuel surcharges billed to customers for freight hauled by independent contractors who provide truck capacity to the Company
under exclusive lease arrangements (the “Business Capacity Owner Independent Contractors” or “BCO Independent Contractors”) are
excluded from revenue and paid in entirety to the BCO Independent Contractors.

Insurance Claim Costs

Landstar provides, primarily on an actuarially determined basis, for the estimated costs of cargo, property, casualty, general
liability and workers’ compensation claims both reported and for claims incurred but not reported. Landstar retains liability for
individual commercial trucking claims incurred prior to June 19, 2003 or subsequent to March 30, 2004, up to $5,000,000 per
occurrence. For commercial trucking claims incurred from June 19, 2003 through March 30, 2004, Landstar retains liability up to
$10,000,000 per occurrence. The Company also retains liability for each general liability claim up to $1,000,000, $250,000 for each
workers’ compensation claim and $250,000 for each cargo claim.

Tires

Tires purchased as part of trailing equipment are capitalized as part of the cost of the equipment. Replacement tires are charged to
expense when placed in service.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Included in cash and cash equivalents are all investments, except those provided for collateral, with an original maturity of 3 months
or less.

Investments

Investments, all of which are available-for-sale, consist of investment-grade bonds having maturities of up to five years. Investments
are carried at fair value, with unrealized gains and losses, net of related income taxes, reported as accumulated other comprehensive
income. Short-term investments include $8,823,000 in current maturities of investment grade bonds and $14,098,000 of cash
equivalents held by the Company’s insurance segment at December 29, 2007. These short-term investments together with $14,939,000 of
the non-current portion of investment grade bonds and $7,770,000 of cash equivalents included in other assets at
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LANDSTAR SYSTEM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

December 29, 2007, provide collateral for the $43,254,000 of letters of credit issued to guarantee payment of insurance claims. Based
upon quoted market prices, the unrealized gain on these bonds was $88,000 at December 29, 2007 and the unrealized loss on these bonds
was $11,000 at December 30, 2006.

Investment income represents the earnings on the insurance segment’s assets. Investment income earned from the assets of the
insurance segment are included as a component of operating income as the investing activities and earnings thereon generally comprise a
significant portion of the insurance segment’s profitability.

Operating Property

Operating property is recorded at cost. Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the related
assets. Trailing equipment is being depreciated over 7 years. Hardware and software included in management information services
equipment is generally being depreciated over 3 to 7 years.

Income Taxes

Income tax expense is equal to the current year’s liability for income taxes and a provision for deferred income taxes. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are recorded for the future tax effects attributable to temporary differences between the financial statement carrying
amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the enacted
tax rates expected to be applied to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled.

In July 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty
in Income Taxes (“FIN 48”). FIN 48 clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in an enterprise’s financial
statements in accordance with FASB Statement No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes.” FIN 48 prescribes a recognition threshold and
measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax
return. The Company adopted FIN 48 on January 1, 2007.

Earnings Per Share

Earnings per common share amounts are based on the weighted average number of common shares outstanding and diluted earnings
per share amounts are based on the weighted average number of common shares outstanding plus the incremental shares that would have
been outstanding upon the assumed exercise of all dilutive stock options.

The following table provides a reconciliation of the average number of common shares outstanding used to calculate earnings per
share to the average number of common shares and common share equivalents outstanding used to calculate diluted earnings per share (in
thousands):

  Fiscal Year  
  2007   2006   2005  

Average number of common shares outstanding   54,681   57,854   59,199 
Incremental shares from assumed exercises of stock options   475   800   1,214 
Average number of common shares and common share equivalents outstanding   55,156   58,654   60,413 

For the fiscal years ended December 29, 2007, December 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005, there were 9,000, 5,000 and 470,000,
respectively, options outstanding to purchase shares of common stock excluded from the calculation of diluted earnings per share because
they were antidilutive.

36



Table of Contents

LANDSTAR SYSTEM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

Share-Based Payments

On January 1, 2006, the Company adopted the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123R
(“FAS 123R”), Share-Based Payment. The Company adopted FAS 123R using the modified retrospective method. Under the modified
retrospective method, compensation cost is recognized in the financial statements for all share-based payments granted after January 1,
2006 based on the requirements of FAS 123R and based on the requirements of FAS 123 for all unvested awards granted prior to
January 1, 2006. The Company recognizes compensation cost for stock option awards on a straight line basis over the requisite service
period for the entire award.

(2)  Comprehensive Income

The following table includes the components of comprehensive income for the fiscal years ended December 29, 2007, December 30,
2006 and December 31, 2005 (in thousands):

  Fiscal Year  
  2007   2006   2005  

Net income  $109,653  $ 113,085  $115,598 
Unrealized holding gains/(losses) on available-for-sale investments, net of income taxes   64   204   (258)
Comprehensive income  $ 109,717  $113,289  $ 115,340 

The unrealized holding gain on available-for-sale investments during 2007 represents the mark-to-market adjustment of $99,000 net
of related income taxes of $35,000. The unrealized holding gain on available-for-sale investments during 2006 represents the
mark-to-market adjustment of $316,000 net of related income taxes of $112,000. The unrealized holding loss on available-for-sale
investments during 2005 represents the mark-to-market adjustment of $400,000 net of related income tax benefits of $142,000.

(3)  Income Taxes

The provisions for income taxes consisted of the following (in thousands):

  Fiscal Year  
  2007   2006   2005  

Current:             
Federal  $61,266  $60,599  $ 65,804 
State   6,568   7,417   9,095 

   67,834   68,016   74,899 
Deferred:             

Federal   296   2,650   (2,104)
State   225   647   85 

   521   3,297   (2,019)
Income taxes  $ 68,355  $ 71,313  $ 72,880 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

Temporary differences and carryforwards which gave rise to deferred tax assets and liabilities consisted of the following (in
thousands):

  Dec. 29, 2007   Dec. 30, 2006  

Deferred tax assets:         
Receivable valuations  $ 3,927  $ 3,847 
Share-based payments   4,554   3,989 
Self-insured claims   7,358   4,081 
Other   3,201   4,562 

  $ 19,040  $ 16,479 
Deferred tax liabilities:         

Operating property  $ 21,273  $ 18,718 
Goodwill   5,509   4,982 

  $ 26,782  $ 23,700 
Net deferred tax liability  $ 7,742  $ 7,221 

The following table summarizes the differences between income taxes calculated at the federal income tax rate of 35% on income
before income taxes and the provisions for income taxes (in thousands):

  Fiscal Year  
  2007   2006   2005  

Income taxes at federal income tax rate  $ 62,303  $64,539  $65,967 
State income taxes, net of federal income tax benefit   4,415   5,234   5,967 
Meals and entertainment exclusion   802   720   229 
Share-based payments   598   443   457 
Other, net   237   377   260 
Income taxes  $68,355  $ 71,313  $ 72,880 

As of December 29, 2007, the Company had $12,326,000 of net unrecognized tax benefits representing the provision for the
uncertainty of certain tax positions plus a component of interest and penalties. The implementation of FIN 48 did not have a significant
impact on the provision for unrecognized tax benefits as of December 31, 2006. Estimated interest and penalties on the provision for the
uncertainty of certain tax positions is included in income tax expense. At December 29, 2007 there was $6,331,000 accrued for estimated
interest and penalties related to the uncertainty of certain tax positions. During fiscal year 2007, the Company recognized $1,190,000 of
expense for estimated interest and penalties related to the uncertainty of certain tax positions. The Company does not currently anticipate
any significant increase or decrease to the unrecognized tax benefit during 2008.

The Company files a consolidated U.S. federal income tax return. The Company or its subsidiaries file state tax returns in the
majority of the U.S. state tax jurisdictions. With few exceptions, the Company and its subsidiaries are no longer subject to U.S. federal or
state income tax examinations by tax authorities for years prior to 2003.
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The following table summarizes the rollforward of the total amounts of gross unrecognized tax benefits (in thousands):

Gross unrecognized tax benefits January 1, 2007      $15,175 
Gross increases related to current year tax positions       2,036 
Gross increases related to prior year tax positions       1,957 
Gross decreases related to prior year tax positions       (1,511)
Lapse of statute of limitations       (1,256)
Gross unrecognized tax benefits December 29, 2007      $ 16,401 

Landstar paid income taxes of $64,366,000 in 2007, $67,062,000 in 2006 and $65,367,000 in 2005.

(4)  Operating Property

Operating property is summarized as follows (in thousands):

  Dec. 29,   Dec. 30,  
  2007   2006  

Land  $ 1,921  $ 1,921 
Leasehold improvements   9,384   8,955 
Buildings and improvements   8,181   7,741 
Trailing equipment   167,207   140,426 
Other equipment   33,960   29,852 
   220,653   188,895 
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization   88,284   77,938 
  $132,369  $ 110,957 

Included above is $132,456,000 in 2007 and $99,107,000 in 2006 of operating property under capital leases, $102,680,000 and
$80,707,000, respectively, net of accumulated amortization. Landstar acquired operating property by entering into capital leases in the
amount of $36,046,000 in 2007, $36,594,000 in 2006 and $28,512,000 in 2005.

(5)  Retirement Plan

Landstar sponsors an Internal Revenue Code section 401(k) defined contribution plan for the benefit of full-time employees who have
completed one year of service. Eligible employees make voluntary contributions up to 75% of their base salary, subject to certain
limitations. Landstar contributes an amount equal to 100% of the first 3% and 50% of the next 2% of such contributions, subject to
certain limitations.

The expense for the Company-sponsored defined contribution plan was $1,461,000 in 2007, $1,367,000 in 2006 and $1,312,000
in 2005.
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(6)  Debt

Long-term debt is summarized as follows (in thousands):

  Dec. 29,   Dec. 30,  
  2007   2006  

Capital leases  $ 84,753  $ 69,321 
Revolving credit facility   80,000   60,000 
   164,753   129,321 
Less current maturities   23,155   18,730 
Total long-term debt  $141,598  $110,591 

On July 8, 2004, Landstar renegotiated its existing credit agreement with a syndicate of banks and JPMorgan Chase Bank, as
administrative agent (the “Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement”). The Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, which
expires on July 8, 2009, provides $225,000,000 of borrowing capacity in the form of a revolving credit facility, $75,000,000 of which
may be utilized in the form of letter of credit guarantees.

Borrowings under the Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement bear interest at rates equal to, at the option of Landstar, either
(i) the greatest of (a) the prime rate as publicly announced from time to time by JPMorgan Chase Bank, (b) the three month CD rate
adjusted for statutory reserves and FDIC assessment costs plus 1% and (c) the federal funds effective rate plus 1/2%, or, (ii) the rate at the
time offered to JPMorgan Chase Bank in the Eurodollar market for amounts and periods comparable to the relevant loan plus a margin
that is determined based on the level of the Company’s Leverage Ratio, as defined in the Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement.
The margin is subject to an increase of 0.125% if the aggregate amount outstanding under the Fourth Amended and Restated Credit
Agreement exceeds 50% of the total borrowing capacity. As of December 29, 2007, the margin was equal to 62.5/100 of 1%.

The unused portion of the Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement carries a commitment fee determined based on the level of
the Company’s Leverage Ratio, as therein defined. As of December 29, 2007, the commitment fee for the unused portion of the Fourth
Amended and Restated Credit Agreement was 0.20%. At December 29, 2007, the weighted average interest rate on borrowings outstanding
under the Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement was 5.92%. Based on the borrowing rates in the Fourth Amended and Restated
Credit Agreement and the repayment terms, the fair value of the outstanding borrowings under the Fourth Amended and Restated Credit
Agreement was estimated to approximate carrying value.

The Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement contains a number of covenants that limit, among other things, the incurrence
of additional indebtedness, the incurrence of operating or capital lease obligations and the purchase of operating property. The Fourth
Amended and Restated Credit Agreement also requires Landstar to meet certain financial tests. Landstar is required to, among other
things, maintain minimum levels of Consolidated Net Worth and Fixed Charge Coverage and limit its borrowings to a specified ratio of
indebtedness to earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization (the “Leverage Ratio”), as each is defined in the Fourth
Amended and Restated Credit Agreement. None of these covenants are presently considered by management to be materially restrictive to
the Company’s operations, capital resources or liquidity. The Company is currently in compliance with all of the debt covenants under
the Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement. The Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement provides that the Company
maintain a minimum Consolidated Net Worth of $80,000,000. Under the most restrictive covenant, the Fixed Charge Coverage, fixed
charges were $74,580,000 lower than the maximum amount allowed at December 29, 2007.
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The Company’s Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement provides for a restriction on cash dividends on the Company’s
capital stock only to the extent there is an event of default under the Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement.

The Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement provides for an event of default related to a person or group acquiring 25% or
more of the outstanding capital stock of the Company or obtaining the power to elect a majority of the Company’s directors.

Borrowings under the Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement are unsecured, however, Landstar System, Inc., LSHI and
all but two subsidiaries guarantee the obligations under the Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement.

Landstar paid interest of $7,518,000 in 2007, $8,135,000 in 2006 and $5,040,000 in 2005.

(7)  Leases

The future minimum lease payments under all noncancelable leases at December 29, 2007, principally for trailing equipment and
the Company’s headquarters facility in Jacksonville, Florida, are shown in the following table (in thousands):

  Capital   Operating  
  Leases   Leases  

2008  $ 27,079  $ 7,633 
2009   26,150   4,377 
2010   20,726   3,187 
2011   14,393   2,278 
2012   5,384   2,035 
Thereafter       3,901 
   93,732  $ 23,411 
         
Less amount representing interest (4.3% to 5.9%)   8,979     
Present value of minimum lease payments  $ 84,753     

Total rent expense, net of sublease income, was $9,893,000 in 2007, $27,624,000 in 2006 and $17,969,000 in 2005.

(8)  Stock Compensation Plans

Share-Based Payment Arrangements

As of December 29, 2007, the Company had two employee stock option plans and one stock option plan for members of its Board
of Directors (the “Plans”). Amounts recognized in the financial statements with respect to these Plans are as follows (in thousands):

  Fiscal Years  
  Dec. 29, 2007   Dec. 30, 2006   Dec. 31, 2005  

Total cost of the Plans during the period  $ 7,610  $ 6,908  $ 6,260 
Amount of related income tax benefit recognized during the period   2,187   2,169   1,902 
Net cost of the Plans during the period  $ 5,423  $ 4,739  $ 4,358 
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Employee and Director Stock Option Plans

Under the 1993 Stock Option Plan, as amended, the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors was authorized to grant
options to Company employees to purchase up to 4,460,000 shares of common stock. Under the 2002 Employee Stock Option Plan, the
Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors is authorized to grant options to Company employees to purchase up to
6,400,000 shares of common stock. Under the 1994 Directors’ Stock Option Plan, as amended (the “DSOP”), options to purchase up to
420,000 shares of common stock were authorized to be granted to outside members of the Board of Directors upon election or re-election to
the Board of Directors. Effective May 15, 2003, no further grants will be made under the DSOP. Also, no further grants will be made
under the 1993 Stock Option Plan as it has expired.

Options granted under the Plans become exercisable in either three or five equal annual installments commencing on the first
anniversary of the date of grant or vest 100% four and one-half years from the date of grant or 100% on the third or fifth anniversary from
the date of grant, subject to acceleration in certain circumstances. All options granted under the Plans expire on the tenth anniversary of the
date of grant. Under the Plans, the exercise price of each option equals the fair market value of the Company’s common stock on the date
of grant. As of December 29, 2007, there were 5,839,708 shares of the Company’s common stock reserved for issuance upon exercise of
options granted and to be granted under the Plans.

The fair value of each option grant on its grant date was calculated using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following
weighted average assumptions for grants made in 2007, 2006 and 2005:

  2007   2006   2005  

Expected volatility   33.0%  34.0%  31.0%
Expected dividend yield   0.3%  0.3%  0.0%
Risk-free interest rate   4.75%  4.75%  4.50%
Expected lives (in years)   4.2   4.5   5.0 

The Company utilizes historical data, including exercise patterns and employee departure behavior, in estimating the term options
will be outstanding. Expected volatility was based on historical volatility and other factors, such as expected changes in volatility arising
from planned changes to the Company’s business, if any. The risk-free interest rate was based on the yield of zero coupon U.S. Treasury
bonds for terms that approximated the terms of the options granted. The weighted average grant date fair value of stock options granted
during 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $14.26, $15.33 and $12.76, respectively.

The total intrinsic value of stock options exercised during 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $16,616,000, $26,411,000 and
$27,162,000, respectively. At December 29, 2007, the total intrinsic value of stock options outstanding was $25,853,000. At
December 29, 2007, the total intrinsic value of options outstanding and exercisable was $13,554,000.

As of December 29, 2007, there was $8,795,000 of total unrecognized compensation cost related to non-vested stock options
granted under the Plans. The compensation cost related to these non-vested options is expected to be recognized over a weighted average
period of 2.4 years.
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Information regarding the Company’s stock option plans is as follows:

  Options Outstanding   Options Exercisable  
     Weighted Average      Weighted Average  
     Exercise Price      Exercise price  
  Shares   per Share   Shares   Per Share  

Options at December 25, 2004   3,115,764  $ 12.31   664,324  $ 8.56 
Granted   683,000  $ 35.77         
Exercised   (991,712)  $ 9.29         
Forfeited   (12,400)  $ 22.31         

Options at December 31, 2005   2,794,652  $ 19.07   855,816  $ 10.37 
Granted   650,000  $ 43.61         
Exercised   (835,241)  $ 12.61         
Forfeited   (42,840)  $ 21.14         

Options at December 30, 2006   2,566,571  $ 27.35   779,739  $ 16.29 
Granted   275,500  $ 43.00         
Exercised   (623,663)  $ 20.62         
Forfeited   (20,100)  $ 39.96         

Options at December 29, 2007   2,198,308  $ 31.10   747,626  $ 24.73 

The following tables summarize stock options outstanding and exercisable at December 29, 2007:

  Options Outstanding  
  Number   Weighted Average   Weighted Average  
  Outstanding   Remaining Contractual   Exercise Price  
Range of Exercise Prices per Share  Dec. 29, 2007   Life (Years)   per Share  

$ 7.11 — $10.00   223,000   3.1  $ 7.82 
$10.01 — $15.00   252,960   4.9  $ 13.55 
$15.01 — $25.00   236,000   6.0  $ 19.25 
$25.01 — $35.00   292,001   6.9  $ 29.79 
$35.01 — $40.00   370,001   7.3  $ 37.47 
$40.01 — $44.00   617,846   8.1  $ 43.57 
$44.01 — $46.83   206,500   9.1  $ 44.40 
   2,198,308   6.8  $ 31.10 

  Options Exercisable  
  Number   Weighted Average  
  Exercisable   Exercise Price  
Range of Exercise Prices per Share  Dec. 29, 2007   per Share  

$ 7.11 — $10.00   223,000  $ 7.82 
$10.01 — $15.00   150,240  $ 13.47 
$15.01 — $25.00   2,000  $ 20.21 
$25.01 — $35.00   55,268  $ 32.74 
$35.01 — $40.00   153,334  $ 37.31 
$40.01 — $43.66   163,784  $ 43.65 
   747,626  $ 24.73 
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Under the Directors’ Stock Compensation Plan, outside members of the Board of Directors who are elected or re-elected to the Board
will receive 6,000 shares of common stock of the Company, subject to certain restrictions including restrictions on transfer. The
Company issued 12,000, 6,000 and 6,000, respectively, shares of the Company’s common stock to members of the Board of Directors
upon such members’ re-election at the 2007, 2006 and 2005 annual stockholders’ meetings. On July 19, 2007, 1,577 shares of the
Company’s common stock were issued to a member of the Board of Directors upon such member’s election to the Board of Directors.
During 2007, 2006 and 2005, the Company reported $678,000, $265,000 and $193,000, respectively, in compensation expense
representing the fair market value of these share awards. As of December 29, 2007, there were 150,423 shares of the Company’s common
stock reserved for issuance upon the grant of common stock under the Directors’ Stock Compensation Plan.

(9)  Shareholders’ Equity

On August 3, 2006, Landstar System, Inc. announced that it had been authorized by its Board of Directors to purchase up to
2,000,000 shares of its common stock from time to time in the open market and in privately negotiated transactions. During its 2007
second quarter, the Company completed the purchase of shares authorized for purchase under this program. On April 19, 2007,
Landstar System, Inc. announced that it had been authorized by its Board of Directors to purchase an additional 2,000,000 shares of its
common stock from time to time in the open market and in privately negotiated transactions. During its third fiscal quarter, the Company
completed the purchase of shares authorized for purchase under this program. On August 27, 2007, Landstar System, Inc. announced
that it had been authorized by its Board of Directors to purchase up to 2,000,000 shares of its common stock from time to time in the open
market and in privately negotiated transactions. As of December 29, 2007, Landstar may purchase an additional 734,401 shares of its
common stock under its most recently authorized stock purchase program. During 2007, Landstar purchased a total of 4,093,100 shares
of its common stock at a total cost of $176,590,000 pursuant to its previously announced stock purchase programs.

The Company has 2,000,000 shares of preferred stock authorized and unissued.

(10)  Segment Information

The Company has three reportable business segments. These are the carrier, global logistics and insurance segments. The carrier
segment primarily provides transportation services to the truckload market for a wide range of general commodities over irregular or non-
repetitive routes utilizing dry and specialty vans and unsided trailers, including flatbed, drop deck and specialty. It also provides
short-to-long haul movement of containers by truck and dedicated power-only truck capacity. The carrier segment markets its services
primarily through independent commission sales agents and utilizes independent contractors who provide truck capacity to the Company
under exclusive lease arrangements (the “Business Capacity Owner Independent Contractors” or “BCO Independent Contractors”) and
other third party truck capacity providers under non-exclusive contractual arrangements (“Truck Brokerage Carriers”). Transportation
and logistics services provided by the global logistics segment include the arrangement of multimodal (ground, air, ocean and rail) moves,
contract logistics, truck brokerage, emergency and expedited ground, air and ocean freight and warehousing. The global logistics segment
markets its services primarily through independent commission sales agents and utilizes capacity provided by BCO Independent
Contractors and other third party capacity providers, including Truck Brokerage Carriers, railroads, air and ocean cargo carriers and
warehouse capacity owners. The nature of the carrier and global logistics segments’ businesses is such that a significant portion of their
operating costs varies directly with revenue. The insurance segment provides risk and claims management services to Landstar’s
operating subsidiaries. In addition, it reinsures certain risks of the Company’s BCO Independent Contractors and provides certain
property and casualty insurance directly to Landstar’s operating subsidiaries.
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The accounting policies of the segments are the same as those described in the summary of significant accounting policies. The
Company evaluates a segment’s performance based on operating income.

Internal revenue for transactions between the carrier and global logistics segments is based on quoted rates which are believed to
approximate the cost that would have been incurred had similar services been obtained from an unrelated third party. Internal revenue for
premiums billed by the insurance segment to the carrier and global logistics segments is calculated each fiscal period based primarily on
an actuarial calculation of historical loss experience and is believed to approximate the cost that would have been incurred by the carrier
and global logistics segments had similar insurance been obtained from an unrelated third party.

During 2007, 2006 and 2005, revenue derived from various departments of the United States Government represented 6%, 9% and
17%, respectively, of consolidated revenue. Included in consolidated revenue derived from the various departments of the United States
Government in 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $8,511,000, $100,655,000 and $275,929,000, respectively, of revenue related to disaster
relief services. These disaster relief services were provided primarily under a contract between Landstar Express America, Inc. and the
United States Department of Transportation/Federal Aviation Administration and were reflected in revenue of the global logistics segment.
No other single customer accounted for more than 10% of consolidated revenue in 2007, 2006 or 2005. In addition, during 2007
approximately 10% of the Company’s revenue was attributable to the automotive industry. One agent in the global logistics segment
contributed approximately $197,000,000 of the Company’s revenue in 2007. Substantially all of the Company’s revenue is generated in
the United States.
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The following tables summarize information about the Company’s reportable business segments as of and for the fiscal years
ending December 29, 2007, December 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005 (in thousands):

     Global           
  Carrier   Logistics   Insurance   Other   Total  

2007                     
External revenue  $ 1,808,391  $ 642,020  $ 36,866      $ 2,487,277 
Internal revenue   46,132   3,602   29,217       78,951 
Investment income           5,347       5,347 
Interest and debt expense              $ 6,685   6,685 
Depreciation and amortization   14,848   78       4,162   19,088 
Operating income   180,247   21,397   34,055   (51,006)   184,693 
Expenditures on long-lived assets   829           5,685   6,514 
Goodwill   20,496   10,638           31,134 
Capital lease additions   36,046               36,046 
Total assets   382,344   102,782   89,383   54,492   629,001 
2006                     
External revenue  $1,796,616  $ 682,542  $ 34,598      $2,513,756 
Internal revenue   54,837   2,478   28,293       85,608 
Investment income           4,250       4,250 
Interest and debt expense              $ 6,821   6,821 
Depreciation and amortization   12,814   152       3,830   16,796 
Operating income   181,550   31,433   35,673   (57,437)   191,219 
Expenditures on long-lived assets   637   174       3,362   4,173 
Goodwill   20,496   10,638           31,134 
Capital lease additions   36,594               36,594 
Total assets   357,575   115,729   106,322   67,025   646,651 
2005                     
External revenue  $1,691,668  $795,136  $ 31,024      $ 2,517,828 
Internal revenue   95,872   2,222   31,036       129,130 
Investment income           2,695       2,695 
Interest and debt expense              $ 4,744   4,744 
Depreciation and amortization   11,262   309       4,349   15,920 
Operating income   169,882   60,115   19,374   (56,149)   193,222 
Expenditures on long-lived assets   798   20       3,039   3,857 
Goodwill   20,496   10,638           31,134 
Capital lease additions   28,512               28,512 
Total assets   360,083   304,727   58,379   42,625   765,814 

(11)  Commitments and Contingencies

At December 29, 2007, in addition to the $43,254,000 letters of credit secured by investments, Landstar had $26,868,000 of letters
of credit outstanding under the Company’s revolving credit facility.

On November 1, 2002, the Owner-Operator Independent Drivers Association, Inc. (“OOIDA”) and certain BCO Independent
Contractors (as defined below) (collectively with OOIDA, the “Plaintiffs”) filed a putative

46



Table of Contents

LANDSTAR SYSTEM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

class action complaint on behalf of independent contractors who provide truck capacity to the Company and its subsidiaries under
exclusive lease arrangements (“BCO Independent Contractors”) in the United States District Court for the Middle District of Florida (the
“District Court”) in Jacksonville, Florida, against the Company and certain of its subsidiaries. The complaint was amended on April 7,
2005 (as amended, the “Amended Complaint”). The Amended Complaint alleged that certain aspects of the Company’s motor carrier
leases and related practices with its BCO Independent Contractors violate certain federal leasing regulations and sought injunctive relief,
an unspecified amount of damages and attorney’s fees. On August 30, 2005, the District Court granted a motion by the Plaintiffs to
certify the case as a class action.

On January 16, 2007, the District Court ordered the decertification of the class of BCO Independent Contractors for purposes of
determining remedies. Immediately thereafter, the trial commenced for purposes of determining what remedies, if any, would be awarded
to the remaining named BCO Independent Contractor Plaintiffs against the following subsidiaries of the Company: Landstar Inway, Inc.,
Landstar Ligon, Inc. and Landstar Ranger, Inc. (the “Defendants”). On March 29, 2007, the District Court denied Plaintiffs’ request for
injunctive relief, entered a Judgment in favor of the Defendants and issued written orders setting forth its rulings related to the
decertification of the class and the denial of Plaintiffs requests for damages and injunctive relief. The Plaintiffs and the Defendants have
each filed motions with the District Court concerning an award of attorney fees from the other party.

The Plaintiffs have filed an appeal with the United States Court of Appeals for the Eleventh Circuit (the “Appellate Court”) with
respect to certain of the District Court’s rulings, including the judgments entered by the District Court in favor of the Defendants on the
issues of damages and injunctive relief. The Defendants have asked the Appellate Court to affirm the rulings of the District Court that
have been appealed by the Plaintiffs. The Defendants have also filed a cross-appeal with the Appellate Court with respect to certain other
rulings of the District Court. Although no assurances can be given with respect to the outcome of the appeal or any proceedings that may
be conducted thereafter, the Company believes it has meritorious defenses and it intends to continue asserting these defenses vigorously.

The Company is involved in certain other claims and pending litigation arising from the normal conduct of business. Based on
knowledge of the facts and, in certain cases, opinions of outside counsel, management believes that adequate provisions have been made
for probable losses with respect to the resolution of all such other claims and pending litigation and that the ultimate outcome, after
provisions thereof, will not have a material adverse effect on the financial condition of the Company, but could have a material effect on
the results of operations in a given quarter or year.
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The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Landstar System, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Landstar System, Inc. and subsidiary (the Company) as of
December 29, 2007 and December 30, 2006, and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash
flows for the fiscal years ended December 29, 2007, December 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005. These consolidated financial statements
are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Landstar System, Inc. and subsidiary as of December 29, 2007 and December 30, 2006, and the results of their operations and their
cash flows for the fiscal years ended December 29, 2007, December 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005, in conformity with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company adopted the provisions of Financial Accounting
Standards Board Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, effective December 31, 2006.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States),
Landstar System, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 29, 2007, based on criteria established in Internal
Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO), and our
report dated February 25, 2008 expressed an unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial
reporting.

/s/  KPMG LLP

February 25, 2008
Jacksonville, Florida
Certified Public Accountants
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  Fourth   Third   Second   First  
  Quarter   Quarter   Quarter   Quarter  
  2007   2007   2007   2007  

Revenue  $642,865  $634,811  $632,952  $576,649 
Operating income  $ 48,666  $ 49,648  $ 49,508  $ 36,871 
Income before income taxes  $ 46,445  $ 47,884  $ 48,400  $ 35,279 
Income taxes   17,414   18,536   18,730   13,675 
Net income  $ 29,031  $ 29,348  $ 29,670  $ 21,604 
Earnings per common share(1)  $ 0.55  $ 0.54  $ 0.53  $ 0.39 
Diluted earnings per share(1)  $ 0.54  $ 0.54  $ 0.53  $ 0.38 
Dividends paid per common share  $ 0.0375  $ 0.0375  $ 0.0300  $ 0.0300 

  Fourth   Third   Second   First  
  Quarter   Quarter   Quarter   Quarter  
  2006   2006   2006   2006  

Revenue  $611,279  $649,197  $643,238  $610,042 
Operating income  $ 48,652  $ 51,701  $ 49,255  $ 41,611 
Income before income taxes  $ 46,781  $ 49,893  $ 47,963  $ 39,761 
Income taxes   18,091   19,313   18,498   15,411 
Net income  $ 28,690  $ 30,580  $ 29,465  $ 24,350 
Earnings per common share(1)  $ 0.51  $ 0.53  $ 0.50  $ 0.41 
Diluted earnings per share(1)  $ 0.50  $ 0.53  $ 0.50  $ 0.41 
Dividends paid per common share  $ 0.0300  $ 0.0300  $ 0.0250  $ 0.0250 

(1) Due to the changes in the number of average common shares and common stock equivalents outstanding during the year, the sum
of earnings per share amounts for each quarter do not necessarily sum in the aggregate to the earnings per share amounts for the
full year.
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The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Landstar System, Inc.:

Under date of February 25, 2008, we reported on the consolidated balance sheets of Landstar System, Inc. and subsidiary (the
Company) as of December 29, 2007 and December 30, 2006, and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in shareholders’
equity and cash flows for the fiscal years ended December 29, 2007, December 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005, which are included in
the 2007 annual report to shareholders. In connection with our audits of the aforementioned consolidated financial statements, we also
audited the related consolidated financial statement schedules as listed in Item 15(a)(2). These financial statement schedules are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statement schedules based on
our audits.

In our opinion, such financial statement schedules, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken
as a whole, present fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company adopted the provisions of Financial Accounting
Standards Board Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, effective December 31, 2006.

  /s/  KPMG LLP

February 25, 2008
Jacksonville, Florida
Certified Public Accountants
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(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

  Dec. 29,   Dec. 30,  
  2007   2006  

ASSETS
Investment in Landstar System Holdings, Inc., net of advances  $ 180,786  $ 230,274 
Total assets  $ 180,786  $ 230,274 
 

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Shareholders’ equity:         

Common stock, $.01 par value, authorized 160,000,000 shares, issued 65,630,383 and 64,993,143  $ 6 5 6  $ 650 
Additional paid-in capital   132,788   108,020 
Retained earnings   601,537   499,273 
Cost of 13,121,109 and 9,028,009 shares of common stock in treasury   (554,252)   (377,662)
Accumulated other comprehensive gain/(loss)   57   (7)

Total shareholders’ equity   180,786   230,274 
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity  $ 180,786  $ 230,274 

See Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.
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(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

  Fiscal Years Ended  
  Dec. 29,   Dec. 30,   Dec. 31,  
  2007   2006   2005  

Equity in undistributed earnings of Landstar System Holdings, Inc.  $ 109,200  $ 113,079  $ 115,020 
Income taxes   (453)   (6)   (578)
Net income  $ 109,653  $ 113,085  $ 115,598 
Earnings per common share  $ 2.01  $ 1.95  $ 1.95 
Diluted earnings per share  $ 1.99  $ 1.93  $ 1.91 
Dividends paid per common share  $ 0.135  $ 0.110  $ 0.050 
Average number of shares outstanding:             

Earnings per common share   54,681,000   57,854,000   59,199,000 
Diluted earnings per share   55,156,000   58,654,000   60,413,000 

See Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.
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(Dollars in thousands)

  Fiscal Years Ended  
  Dec. 29,   Dec. 30,   Dec. 31,  
  2007   2006   2005  

Operating Activities             
Net income  $ 109,653  $ 113,085  $115,598 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:             

Equity in undistributed earnings of Landstar System Holdings, Inc.   (109,200)   (113,079)   (115,020)
Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities   453   6   578 
Investing Activities             
Additional investments in and advances from Landstar System Holdings, Inc., net   167,040   146,509   81,269 
Net Cash Provided By Investing Activities   167,040   146,509   81,269 
Financing Activities             
Excess tax benefit on stock option exercises   3,624   5,758   7,036 
Proceeds from repayment of notes receivable arising from exercises of stock options   0   47   423 
Proceeds from exercises of stock options   12,862   10,533   9,216 
Dividends paid   (7,389)   (6,361)   (2,922)
Purchases of common stock   (176,590)   (156,492)   (95,600)
Net Cash Used By Financing Activities   (167,493)   (146,515)   (81,847)
Change in cash   0   0   0 
Cash at beginning of period   0   0   0 
Cash at end of period  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

See Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.
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SCHEDULE II — VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 29, 2007

(Dollars in thousands)

COL A  COL B   COL C   COL D   COL E  
     Additions        
        Charged to        
  Balance at   Charged to   Other   Deductions   Balance at  
  Beginning of   Costs and   Accounts   Describe   End of  
  Period   Expenses   Describe   (A)   Period  

Description                     
Allowance for doubtful accounts:                     

Deducted from trade receivables  $ 4,834  $ 2,501               $ (2,866)  $ 4,469 
Deducted from other receivables   4,512   1,586       (1,306)   4,792 
Deducted from other non-current receivables   297   13           310 

  $ 9,643  $ 4,100      $ (4,172)  $ 9,571 

(A) Write-offs, net of recoveries.

See Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.
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SCHEDULE II — VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 30, 2006

(Dollars in thousands)

COL A  COL B   COL C   COL D   COL E  
     Additions        
        Charged to        
  Balance at   Charged to   Other   Deductions   Balance at  
  Beginning of   Costs and   Accounts   Describe   End of  
  Period   Expenses   Describe   (A)   Period  

Description                     
Allowance for doubtful accounts:                     

Deducted from trade receivables  $ 4,655  $ 3,235               $ (3,056)  $ 4,834 
Deducted from other receivables   4,342   2,099       (1,929)   4,512 
Deducted from other non-current receivables   282   15           297 

  $ 9,279  $ 5,349      $ (4,985)  $ 9,643 

(A) Write-offs, net of recoveries.

See Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.
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LANDSTAR SYSTEM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

SCHEDULE II — VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2005

(Dollars in thousands)

COL A  COL B   COL C   COL D   COL E  
     Additions        
        Charged to        
  Balance at   Charged to   Other   Deductions   Balance at  
  Beginning of   Costs and   Accounts   Describe   End of  
  Period   Expenses   Describe   (A)   Period  

Description                     
Allowance for doubtful accounts:                     

Deducted from trade receivables  $ 4,021  $ 3,399               $ (2,765)  $ 4,655 
Deducted from other receivables   4,245   2,521       (2,424)   4,342 
Deducted from other non-current receivables   263   19           282 

  $ 8,529  $ 5,939      $ (5,189)  $ 9,279 

(A) Write-offs, net of recoveries.

See Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.
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Item 9.  Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

None.

Item 9A.  Controls and Procedures

Disclosure Controls and Procedures

As of the end of the period covered by this Annual Report on Form 10-K, an evaluation was carried out, under the supervision and
with the participation of the Company’s management, including the Chief Executive Officer (“CEO”) and Chief Financial Officer
(“CFO”), of the effectiveness of the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) promulgated under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended). Based on that evaluation, the CEO and CFO concluded that the Company’s disclosure
controls and procedures were effective as of December 29, 2007 to provide reasonable assurance that information required to be disclosed
by the Company in reports that it filed or submitted under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, is recorded, processed,
summarized and reported within the time periods specified in Securities and Exchange Commission rules and forms.

In designing and evaluating disclosure controls and procedures, Company management recognizes that any disclosure controls and
procedures, no matter how well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable assurance of achieving the desired control objectives,
and management necessarily was required to apply its judgment in evaluating the cost-benefit relationship of possible controls and
procedures. Because of the inherent limitation in any control system, no evaluation or implementation of a control system can provide
complete assurance that all control issues and all possible instances of fraud have been or will be detected.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

(a)  Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Management of Landstar System, Inc. (the “Company”) is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal controls
over financial reporting, as such term is defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Securities Exchange Act, as amended.

Internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
The Company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the Company’s financial
statements.

Management, with the participation of the Company’s principal executive and principal financial officers, assessed the effectiveness
of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 29, 2007. This assessment was performed using the criteria
established under the Internal Control-Integrated Framework established by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (COSO).

Internal control over financial reporting cannot provide absolute assurance of achieving financial reporting objectives because of its
inherent limitations, including the possibility of human error or circumvention or
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overriding of internal control. Accordingly, even effective internal control over financial reporting can provide only reasonable assurance
with respect to financial statement preparation and reporting and may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Based on the assessment performed using the criteria established by COSO, management has concluded that the Company
maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 29, 2007.

KPMG LLP, the independent registered public accounting firm that audited the financial statements included in this Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 29, 2007, has issued an audit report on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting. Such report appears immediately below.
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(b)  Attestation Report of the Registered Public Accounting Firm

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Landstar System, Inc:

We have audited Landstar System, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 29, 2007, based on criteria
established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (COSO). Landstar System, Inc.’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial
reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying
management report on internal control over financial reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over
financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. Our audit also included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance
of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also,
projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Landstar System, Inc. maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of
December 29, 2007, based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by COSO.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the
consolidated balance sheets of Landstar System, Inc. and subsidiary as of December 29, 2007 and December 30, 2006, and the related
consolidated statements of income, changes in shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for the fiscal years ended December 29, 2007,
December 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005, and our report dated February 25, 2008, expressed an unqualified opinion on those
consolidated financial statements.

/s/ KPMG LLP

February 25, 2008
Jacksonville, Florida
Certified Public Accountants
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(c)  Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There were no significant changes in the Company’s internal controls over financial reporting during the Company’s fourth fiscal
quarter that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.

Item 9B.  Other Information

None

PART III

Item 10.  Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance

The information required by this Item concerning the Directors (and nominees for Directors) and Executive Officers of the Company
is set forth under the captions “Election of Directors,” “Directors of the Company,” “Information Regarding Board of Directors and
Committees,” and “Executive Officers of the Company” and “Compliance with Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934” in
the Company’s definitive Proxy Statement for its annual meeting of stockholders to be filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A, and is incorporated herein by reference. The information required by this Item concerning
Director Independence, the Company’s Audit Committee and the Audit Committee’s Financial Expert is set forth under the caption
“Information Regarding Board of Directors and Committees” and “Report of the Audit Committee” in the Company’s definitive Proxy
Statement for its annual meeting of stockholders to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A,
and is incorporated herein by reference.

The Company has adopted a Code of Ethics and Business Conduct that applies to each of its directors and employees, including its
principal executive officer, principal financial officer, controller and all other employees performing similar functions. The Code of
Ethics and Business Conduct is available on the Company’s website at www.landstar.com under “Investor Relations — Corporate
Governance.” The Company intends to satisfy the disclosure requirement under Item 5.05 of Form 8-K regarding amendments to, or
waivers from, a provision or provisions of the Code of Ethics and Business Conduct by posting such information on its website at the
web address indicated above.

Item 11.  Executive Compensation

The information required by this Item is set forth under the captions “Compensation of Directors,” “Compensation of Executive
Officers,” “Compensation Discussion and Analysis,” “Summary Compensation Table,” “Grants of Plan-Based Awards,” “Option
Exercises and Stock Vested,” “Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year End,” “Nonqualified Deferred Compensation,” “Report of the
Compensation Committee on Executive Compensation,” and “Key Executive Employment Protection Agreements” in the Company’s
definitive Proxy Statement for its annual meeting of stockholders to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to
Regulation 14A, and is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 12.  Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters

The information required by this Item pursuant to Item 201(d) of Regulation S-K is set forth under the caption “Market for
Registrants Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities” in Part II, Item 5 of this report, and
is incorporated by reference herein.

The information required by this Item pursuant to Item 403 of Regulation S-K is set forth under the caption “Security Ownership by
Management and Others” in the Company’s definitive Proxy Statement for its annual meeting of stockholders to be filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A, and is incorporated herein by reference.
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Item 13.  Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence

None.

Item 14.  Principal Accounting Fees and Services

The information required by this item is set forth under the caption “Report of the Audit Committee” and “Ratification of
Appointment of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm” in the Company’s definitive Proxy Statement for its annual meeting of
stockholders to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A, and is incorporated herein by
reference.

PART IV

Item 15.  Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

(a)(1) Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

  Page

Consolidated Balance Sheets   31 
Consolidated Statements of Income   32 
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows   33 
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity   34 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements   35 
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm   48 

(2) Financial Statement Schedules

The report of the Company’s independent registered public accounting firm with respect to the financial statement schedules listed
below appears on page 50 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Schedule       
Number  

D e s c r i p t i o n
 Page  

 I  Condensed Financial Information of Registrant Parent Company Only Balance Sheet Information   51 
 I  Condensed Financial Information of Registrant Parent Company Only Statement of Income Information   52 
 I  Condensed Financial Information of Registrant Parent Company Only Statement of Cash Flows Information   53 
 II  Valuation and Qualifying Accounts For the Fiscal Year Ended December 29, 2007   54 
 II  Valuation and Qualifying Accounts For the Fiscal Year Ended December 30, 2006   5 5 
 II  Valuation and Qualifying Accounts For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2005   5 6 

All other financial statement schedules not listed above have been omitted because the required information is included in the
consolidated financial statements or the notes thereto, or is not applicable or required.
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(3) Exhibits

Exhibit   
No.  

D e s c r i p t i o n

 (3)  Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws:
 3.1

 

Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company dated March 6, 2006, including Certificate of Designation of Junior
Participating Preferred Stock dated February 10, 1993. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Registrant’s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005 (Commission File No. 0-21238))

 3.2

 

The Company’s Bylaws, as amended and restated on November 1, 2007. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the
Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended September 29, 2007 (Commission File
No. 0-21238))

 (4)  Instruments defining the rights of security holders, including indentures:
 4.1

 
Specimen of Common Stock Certificate. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Registrant’s Registration Statement
on Form S-1 (Registration No. 33-57174))

 4.2

 

Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated July 8, 2004, among LSHI, Landstar, the lenders named therein
and JPMorgan Chase Bank as administrative agent (including exhibits and schedules thereto). (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 99.1 to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on July 12, 2004 (Commission File No. 0-21238))

 (10)  Material contracts:
 10.1+

 
Landstar System, Inc. Executive Incentive Compensation Plan (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit A to the Registrant’s
Definitive Proxy Statement filed on April 2, 2007 (Commission File No. 0-21238))

 10.2*+ Landstar System Holdings, Inc. Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan, as amended and restated on February 25, 2008
 10.3+

 
Landstar System, Inc. 1993 Stock Option Plan. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s Registration
Statement on Form S-1. (Registration No. 33-67666))

 10.4+
 

Amendment to the Landstar System, Inc. 1993 Stock Option Plan (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.10 to the
Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 27, 1997 (Commission File No. 0-21238))

 10.5+
 

Landstar System, Inc. 2002 Employee Stock Option Plan (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit A to the Registrant’s
Definitive Proxy Statement filed on March 22, 2002 (Commission File No. 0-21238))

 10.6+
 

Landstar System, Inc. 1994 Director’s Stock Option Plan. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99 to the Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form S-8 filed July 5, 1995. (Registration No. 33-94304))

 10.7+

 

First Amendment to the Landstar System, Inc. 1994 Directors Stock Option Plan (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.8 to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 30, 2000 (Commission
File No. 0-21238))

 10.8+

 

Second Amendment to the Landstar System, Inc. 1994 Directors Stock Option Plan (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.9 to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 30, 2000 (Commission
File No. 0-21238))

 10.9+
 

Directors Stock Compensation Plan, dated May 15, 2003 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 28, 2003 (Commission File No. 0-21238))

 10.10+

 

Form of Indemnification Agreement between the Company and each of the directors and executive officers of the Company.
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
December 27, 2003 (Commission No. 0-21238))

 10.11+

 

Form of Key Executive Employment Protection Agreement dated January 30, 1998 between Landstar System, Inc. and
Robert C. LaRose (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9 to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal
year ended December 27, 1997 (Commission File No. 0-21238))

62



Table of Contents

Exhibit   
No.  

D e s c r i p t i o n

 10.12+

 

Amendment to Key Executive Employment Protection Agreement, dated August 7, 2002, between Landstar System, Inc.
and Robert C. LaRose (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.8 to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
fiscal year ended December 28, 2002 (Commission File No. 0-21238))

 10.13+

 

Form of Key Executive Employment Protection Agreement between Landstar System, Inc. and each of Joseph J. Beacom,
James B. Gattoni, Henry H. Gerkens, Jim M. Handoush, Michael K. Kneller, Patrick J. O’Malley, Jeffrey L. Pundt,
Ronald G. Stanley and Larry S. Thomas (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.13 to the Registrant’s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 30, 2006 (Commission File No. 0-21238))

 10.14+

 

Letter Agreement, dated July 2, 2002 from Jeffrey C. Crowe to Henry H. Gerkens. (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.17 to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 28, 2002 (Commission
File No. 0-21238))

 10.15+
 

Letter Agreement, dated April 27, 2004, between Landstar System, Inc. and Jeffrey C. Crowe (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on April 28, 2004 (Commission No. 0-21238))

 10.16+
 

Letter Agreement, dated January 2, 2007, between Landstar System, Inc. and Robert C. LaRose (incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 99.1 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed January 3, 2007 (Commission No. 0-21238))

 10.17+
 

Letter agreement, dated January 2, 2008, between Landstar System, Inc. and Henry H. Gerkens (Incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 99.1 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on January 4, 2008 (Commission File No. 0-21238))

 (21)  Subsidiaries of the Registrant:
 21.1*  List of Subsidiary Corporations of the Registrant
 (23)  Consents of experts and counsel:
 23.1*  Consent of KPMG LLP as Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm of the Registrant
 (24)  Power of attorney:
 24.1*  Powers of Attorney
 (31)  Certifications pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002:
 31.1*  Chief Executive Officer certification, as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
 31.2*  Chief Financial Officer certification, as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
 (32)  Certifications pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002:
 32.1**

 
Chief Executive Officer certification pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

 32.2**
 

Chief Financial Officer certification pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

+ management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement
* Filed herewith.

** Furnished herewith.

THE COMPANY WILL FURNISH, WITHOUT CHARGE, TO ANY SHAREHOLDER OF THE COMPANY WHO SO
REQUESTS IN WRITING, A COPY OF ANY EXHIBITS, AS FILED WITH THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION. ANY SUCH REQUEST SHOULD BE DIRECTED TO LANDSTAR SYSTEM, INC., ATTENTION: INVESTOR
RELATIONS, 13410 SUTTON PARK DRIVE SOUTH, JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32224.
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SIGNATURES
Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this

Report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

LANDSTAR SYSTEM, INC.

 By: /s/  Henry H. Gerkens
Henry H. Gerkens

President and
Chief Executive Officer

 By: /s/  James B. Gattoni
James B. Gattoni

Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer

Date: February 25, 2008

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this Report has been signed below by the following persons on
behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature  
T i t l e

 Date

     
*
Jeffrey C. Crowe  

Chairman of the Board
 

February 25, 2008

     
/s/  Henry H. Gerkens
Henry H. Gerkens  

Director, President and Chief Executive Officer;
Principal Executive Officer  

February 25, 2008

     
/s/  James B. Gattoni
James B. Gattoni  

Vice President and Chief Financial Officer;
Principal Accounting Officer  

February 25, 2008

     
*
David G. Bannister  

Director
 

February 25, 2008

     
*
Ronald W. Drucker  

Director
 

February 25, 2008

     
*
William S. Elston  

Director
 

February 25, 2008

     
*
Michael A. Henning  

Director
 

February 25, 2008

     
*
Diana M. Murphy  

Director
 

February 25, 2008

By: /s/   Michael K. Kneller  
Michael K. Kneller
Attorney In Fact*
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Exhibit 10.2

LANDSTAR SYSTEM, INC.

SUPPLEMENTAL EXECUTIVE RETIREMENT PLAN

As Amended and Restated Effective January 1, 2008

     In recognition of the valuable services provided to Landstar System, Inc., and its subsidiaries, by its key employees, the Board of Directors adopted
this Plan to provide additional retirement benefits to those individuals whose benefits under the Company’s qualified retirement plan are restricted by
operation of the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. The Plan was originally effective February 1, 1994 and was amended and
restated by the Company as of January 1, 1999. The Company now wishes to amend and restate the Plan effective January 1, 2008, to bring it into
compliance with Code Section 409A and the regulations issued thereunder. The Company intends that the Plan shall at all times be maintained on an
unfunded basis for federal income tax purposes under the Code and administered as a non-qualified, “top hat” plan exempt from the substantive
requirements of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended (“ERISA”). The Plan, as amended, shall provide benefits under the
terms and conditions hereinafter set forth. This Plan also reflects the transfer sponsorship of the Plan from Landstar System, Inc. to Landstar System
Holdings, Inc. effective February 25, 2008.

     This January 1, 2008 amendment and restatement shall apply to all amounts credited under Section 3.1 on or after January 1, 2005, but shall not affect
Grandfathered Accounts (as defined below), which shall continue to be subject to, and governed by, the terms of the Plan as in effect on December 31,
2004.

ARTICLE 1

Definitions

1.1.  “Accrued Benefit” means the balance of a Participant’s Individual Account maintained pursuant to Article 3 hereof.
 

1.2.  “Beneficiary” means the person(s) designated by a Participant to receive any benefits payable under this Plan subsequent to the Participant’s death. In the
event a Participant has not filed a Beneficiary designation with the Employer, the Beneficiary shall be the Participant’s surviving spouse or, if there is no
surviving spouse, the Participant’s estate.

 

1.3.  “Board” means the Board of Directors of Landstar System, Inc. Effective February 25, 2008, “Board” means the Board of Directors of Landstar
System Holdings, Inc.

 

1.4.  “Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.
 

1.5. “Committee” means the administrative committee appointed by the Board to administer the Savings Plan.

 



 

1.6.  “Company” means Landstar System, Inc, a Delaware corporation, and any successor in interest thereto that agrees to assume the Plan. Effective
February 25, 2008, “Company” means Landstar System Holdings, Inc., a Delaware corporation, and any successor in interest thereto that agrees to
assume the Plan.

 

1.7.  “Deferral Contributions” means a Participant’s deferred contributions under Section 3.2 of the Plan to a maximum of 75% of compensation (as defined
in the Savings Plan but without regard to the limits imposed by Code Section 401(a)(17)) minus the amount of Savings Plan Deferral Contributions
made by that Participant. “Savings Plan Deferral Contributions” means the deferred contributions under the Savings Plan.

 

1.8.  “Effective Date” means February 1, 1994. “Amendment Effective Date” means January 1, 2008.
 

1.9.  “Employer” means the Company and each subsidiary that adopts the Plan pursuant to the authorization of the Board. An Employer, other than the
Company, may terminate the Plan only as to its employees and a subsidiary’s status as an “Employer” may be revoked by the Board in which case the
Plan shall be deemed terminated only as to such subsidiary’s employees.

 

1.10.  “Employee” means any individual employed on a regular basis by the Employer in the capacity of an officer of the Company or of any other Employer;
provided, however, that to qualify as an “Employee” for purposes of the Plan, the individual must be a member of a group of “key management or
other highly compensated employees” within the meaning of Sections 201, 301 and 401 of the Employee Retirement Income Security of 1974, as
amended.

 

1.11. “Grandfathered Account” means that portion of an Employee’s Individual Account that was credited as of December 31, 2004, and shall include
earnings credited to such account under the terms of the Plan irrespective of when credited. The Grandfathered Account shall be calculated in
accordance with Code Section 409A. The Company shall maintain a separate record of Grandfathered Accounts. All Grandfathered Accounts shall be
subject to, and governed by, the terms of the Plan as in effect on December 31, 2004, the significant provisions of which are attached hereto as
Appendix A.

 

1.12. “Individual Account” means the account established pursuant to Section 3.1.
 

1.13.  “Maximum Deferral Contribution” means the Savings Plan Deferral Contributions of a Participant equal to the lesser of (i) 75% of compensation (as
defined in the Savings Plan) plus the maximum additional contribution that the Participant is eligible to make under Code Section 414(v) or (ii) the
dollar limitation imposed by Code Section 402(g) plus the maximum additional contribution that the Participant is eligible to make under Code
Section 414(v).

 

1.14.  “Matching Contributions” means the matching contributions under the Savings Plan.

-2-



 

1.15. “Participant” means any Employee who satisfies the eligibility requirements set forth in Section 2. In the event of the death or incompetency of a
Participant, the term shall mean his personal representative or guardian.

 

1.16. “Plan” means the Landstar System, Inc. Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan as set forth herein and as the same may be amended from time to
time.

 

1.17.  “Plan Year” means the calendar year.
 

1.18.  “Savings Plan” means the Landstar System, Inc. 401(k) Savings Plan.
 

1.19. “Termination of Employment” shall have the same meaning as “separation from service” under Code Section 409A and the regulations thereunder.

ARTICLE 2

Eligibility and Elections

2.1. Eligibility. Each Employee who is a Participant in the Plan on the Amendment Effective Date shall continue to participate and each other Employee shall
be eligible to participate on or after the first day of the month following such eligibility by filing an election with the Committee in accordance with the
provisions of Section 3.2 hereof.

 

2.2. Election as to Form of Payment . For each Plan Year for which a Participant elects to make Deferral Contributions, the Participant shall make an
irrevocable election as to the form in which amounts credited to his or her Individual Account for such Plan Year will be paid, as follows:

 (a)  Single sum payment; or
 

 (b)  Annual installments over a period of ten (10) years in an amount equal to a fraction of the Individual Account as of the date of each installment
distribution, as follows: 1/10 in the first year, 1/9 in the second year, 1/8 in the third year, and so on until the entire remaining balance is paid in the
tenth year.

2.3. Election as to Time of Payment. For each Plan Year for which a Participant elects to make Deferral Contributions, the Participant shall make an
irrevocable election as to when amounts credited to his or her Individual Account for such Plan Year will be paid, as follows:

 (a)  Within 30 days following the six-month anniversary of the Participant’s Termination of Employment; or
 

 (b)  Within 30 days of March 1 of the year following the year in which the Participant’s Termination of Employment occurs (if later than the date that is
six months following the Participant’s Termination of Employment).
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ARTICLE 3

Individual Account

3.1. Creation of Individual Account . The Employer shall create and maintain an unfunded account (the “Individual Account”) for each Participant electing to
contribute to the Plan under Section 3.2 to which it shall credit the amounts described in this Article 3.

 

3.2. Election to Make Deferral Contributions .

 (a)  For each Plan Year, a Participant may irrevocably elect, in the manner provided by the Committee, to have the Employer credit to the Participant’s
Individual Account the amount of Deferral Contributions (which may be expressed as a percentage of compensation) that the Participant elects to
contribute to the Plan with respect to that Plan Year; provided, however, that no amount may be credited to a Participant’s Individual Account
pursuant to this Section 2.2 unless the Participant made the Maximum Deferral Contribution to the Savings Plan for such Plan Year. If the
Participant elects to have an amount credited to the Individual Account for a Plan Year, the amount of the Participant’s compensation otherwise
payable from the Employer with respect to that Plan Year shall be reduced by a corresponding amount.

 

 (b)  A Participant’s election with respect to a Plan Year must be made no later than the December 31 preceding the Plan Year in which the compensation
would have been earned by the Participant; provided, however, that for the first Plan Year in which a Participant is eligible to participate in the Plan,
such election may be made at any time during the 30 day period commencing on the date of eligibility as determined under Section 2.1. Any election
by a Participant pursuant to this Section 2.2 shall be irrevocable and may not be modified in any respect.

 

 (c)  If the Participant fails to make any election for any Plan Year, the Participant’s election in effect for the prior Plan Year as to the amount of Deferral
Contributions, if any, and the form of payment applicable to Deferral Contributions, shall continue in effect for such Plan Year.

3.3. Matching Contributions . For each Plan Year, the Employer shall credit the Participant’s Individual Account with an amount equal to the Matching
Contributions that would have been contributed by the Employer under the Savings Plan on behalf of the Participant had the Participant actually been
able to contribute that portion of the amount specified in Section 3.2 hereof to the Savings Plan that otherwise would have received Matching
Contributions, plus any Matching Contributions not made under the Savings Plan with respect to Savings Plan Deferral Contributions due to limits
under the Savings Plan.

3.4. Earnings. The amount credited to a Participant’s Individual Account shall be deemed to be invested in the investment funds in the proportions the
Participant elects in a deemed investment election in accordance with such procedures as are specified by the Committee. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
no contributions or new investments may be
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  directed into the Company stock fund on or after October 1, 2004, but amounts invested in the Company stock fund as of October 1, 2004, shall continue
to be invested in such fund subject to any subsequent election by the Participant to transfer amounts out of the Company stock fund. During each Plan
Year, the Employer shall credit the Participant’s Individual Account with interest, earnings or appreciation (less losses and depreciation) with respect to the
then balance of the Participant’s Individual Account, equal to the actual investment results of the Participant’s deemed investment elections.
Notwithstanding the Participant’s investment elections under this Plan, the Company shall be under no obligation to actually invest the amounts credited to
the Participant’s Individual Account in such manner, or in any manner, and such investment elections shall be used solely to determine the amounts by
which the balance credited to the Participant’s Individual Account shall be adjusted.

ARTICLE 4

Distributions of Retirement Benefits

4.1. Payment of Individual Account . The amount credited to the Participant’s Individual Account under Article 3 shall, upon the Participant’s Termination of
Employment, be paid in the form elected by the Participant under Section 2.2 and at the same time elected by the Participant under Section 2.3. Such
distribution shall be equal to the total amount credited to the Participant’s Individual Account as of the date of distribution and shall include any
additional credit to the Participant’s Individual Account made after such termination under Section 3.2 on account of Deferral Contributions made during
the Plan Year in which the Participant has a Termination of Employment for any reason.

4.2. Separate Payments. For purposes of Code Section 409A, each payment under this Plan shall be treated as a separate payment.

4.3 Distributions of Grandfathered Account . The amount credited to the Participant’s Grandfathered Account shall, upon the Participant’s termination of
employment, be paid in the same form and at the same time as the benefit payable to the Participant under the Savings Plan at termination of employment;
provided, however, that, notwithstanding the form and timing of the payment of benefits under the Savings Plan, the Participant may elect to receive a
single sum payment on March 1 of the Plan Year following the Plan Year in which the Participant terminates employment for any reason, by making an
election prior to the date on which such termination occurred and benefits under the Savings Plan are paid or commence, in the manner specified by the
Committee. Such distribution shall be equal to the total amount credited to the Participant’s Grandfathered Account as of the date of distribution and shall
include any additional credit to the Participant’s Grandfathered Account made after such termination under Section 3.4.
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ARTICLE 5

Death Benefit

5.1. In the event of a Participant’s death prior to the commencement of the Participant’s benefit payments pursuant to Article 4, his Beneficiary will receive a
lump sum distribution equal to the balance of the Participant’s Individual Account on the date of the Participant’s death. The payment to the Beneficiary
will be made as soon as practicable following the completion of the valuation for the date on which the Participant died. If the Participant is due an
additional credit to the Participant’s Individual Account for the Plan Year in which the balance of the Individual Account becomes payable hereunder, the
additional credit will be paid to the Participant’s Beneficiary as soon as practicable following the Plan Year-end valuation. In the event of a Participant’s
death after the commencement of the Participant’s benefits in annual installments, his Beneficiary will receive payments at the same time and in the same
manner as if the Participant had survived.

ARTICLE 6

Vesting

6.1. The balance of a Participant’s Individual Account shall be 100% vested at all times.

ARTICLE 7

Funding

7.1. The Board may, but shall not be required to, authorize the establishment of a trust by the Company to serve as the funding vehicle for the benefits
described herein. In any event, the Employer’s obligations hereunder shall constitute a general, unsecured obligation, payable solely out of its general
assets, which may include the assets of any such trust established for purposes of the Plan, but no Participant shall have any right to any specific assets
of the Employer.

ARTICLE 8

Administration

8.1. The Committee shall have full power and authority to interpret and administer this Plan and the Committee’s actions in doing so shall be final,
conclusive and binding on all persons interested in the Plan. The Committee may from time to time adopt rules and regulations governing this Plan. Any
action required of the Company, the Employer or the Board under the Plan shall be made in the Company’s, the Employer’s or the Board’s sole
discretion which need not be uniformly applied to similarly situated persons. Any such action shall be final, conclusive and binding on all persons
interested in the Plan.
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ARTICLE 9

Amendment

9.1. The Board shall have the right to amend or modify the Plan at any time in any manner whatsoever; provided, however, that no amendment shall operate
to reduce the Accrued Benefit which any Participant who is participating in the Plan or entitled to a benefit payment at the time the amendment is adopted
would otherwise receive hereunder.

ARTICLE 10

Termination

10.1. Continuance of the Plan is completely voluntary and is not assumed as a contractual obligation of the Employer. The Board shall have the right at any
time to discontinue the Plan; provided, however, that the termination shall not operate to reduce the Accrued Benefit which any Participant who is
participating in the Plan or entitled to a benefit payment at the time the termination is approved would otherwise receive hereunder. If the Plan is
terminated, Participants shall be entitled to a distribution of their benefit under the Plan at the time of termination of the Plan if on account of an event
described in Treas. Reg. §1.409A-3(j)(4)(ix)(A), (B), (C) or (D) and the requirements, as applicable, of such regulations are met with respect to the
termination of the Plan and distribution of benefits hereunder. Otherwise, distribution shall occur in accordance with the terms of the Plan.

ARTICLE 11

Miscellaneous

11.1. Rights of Participants. Nothing contained herein (a) shall be deemed to exclude a Participant from any compensation, bonus, pension, insurance,
severance pay or other benefit to which the Participant otherwise is or might become entitled to as an Employee or (b) shall be construed as conferring
upon an Employee the right to continue in the employ of the Employer as an executive or in any other capacity.

11.2. Effect on Other Plans. Any amounts payable by the Employer hereunder shall not be deemed salary or other compensation to a Participant for the
purposes of computing benefits to which the Participant may be entitled under any other arrangement established by the Employer for the benefit of its
Employees.

11.3. Binding Nature of Plan . The rights and obligations created hereunder shall be binding on a Participant’s heirs, executors and administrators and on the
successors and assigns of the Employer.

11.4. Governing Law. The Plan shall be construed in accordance with and governed by the laws of the State of Florida.

11.5. No Assignment . The rights of any Participant under this Plan are personal and may not be assigned, transferred, pledged or encumbered. Any attempt
to do so shall be void.

11.6. No Liability. Neither the Company, the Employer nor any member of the Board or the Committee shall be responsible or liable in any manner to any
Participant, Beneficiary or any person claiming through them for any benefit or action taken or omitted in connection with the granting of benefits, the
continuation of benefits or the interpretation and administration of this Plan.

11.7. Section 409A. The Plan is intended to comply with the applicable requirements of Code Section 409A and its corresponding regulations and related
guidance, and shall be administered in accordance with Code Section 409A to the extent Code Section 409A applies to the Plan. To the extent that any
provision of the Plan would cause a conflict with the requirements of Code Section 409A, or would cause the administration of the Plan to fail to satisfy
the requirements of Code Section 409A, such provision shall be deemed null and void to the extent permitted by applicable law.
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Exhibit 21.1

LIST OF SUBSIDIARY CORPORATIONS OF LANDSTAR SYSTEM, INC.
         
     
  Jurisdiction of  % of Voting
Name  Incorporation  Securities Owned
Subsidiary of Landstar System, Inc.:         

Landstar System Holdings, Inc.  Delaware   100 
Subsidiaries of Landstar System Holdings, Inc.:         

Landstar Inway, Inc.  Delaware   100 
Also d/b/a Inway Nationwide Transportation Services         
Also d/b/a Independent Freightways, Inc.         

Landstar Global Logistics, Inc.  Delaware   100 
Landstar Ligon, Inc.  Delaware   100 

Also d/b/a Ligon Contract Services in Kentucky         
Landstar Ranger, Inc.  Delaware   100 

Also d/b/a Ranger/Landstar, Inc. in South Carolina         
Risk Management Claim Services, Inc.  Kentucky   100 

Also d/b/a RMCS, Inc. in Alabama and California         
Landstar Carrier Services, Inc.  Delaware   100 
Landstar Contractor Financing, Inc.  Delaware   100 
Signature Insurance Company  Cayman Islands, BWI  100 
Landstar Canada Holdings, Inc.  Delaware   100 
Signature Technology Services, Inc.  Delaware   100 

Subsidiary of Landstar Canada Holdings, Inc       
Landstar Canada, Inc.  Ontario, Canada   100 

Subsidiary of Landstar Global Logistics, Inc.       
Landstar Express America, Inc.  North Carolina   100 

Subsidiary of Landstar Ranger, Inc.         
Landstar Gemini, Inc.  Delaware   100 

Also d/b/a Gemini Transportation Services of Greensburg,         
PA in Ontario and New Jersey         
Also d/b/a GTSI Transportation Services in Ontario         
Also d/b/a Landstar Less Than Truck Load         
Also d/b/a Landstar LTL         
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Exhibit 23.1

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors
Landstar System, Inc.:

We consent to incorporation by reference in the registration statements (No. 33-76340 and No. 33-94304) on Form S-8 of Landstar System, Inc. of our reports
dated February 25, 2008, with respect to the consolidated balance sheets of Landstar System, Inc. and subsidiary as of December 29, 2007 and December 30,
2006, and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for the fiscal years ended December 29, 2007,
December 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005, and all related financial statement schedules, and the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting as
of December 29, 2007, which reports appear in the December 29, 2007 annual report on Form 10-K of Landstar System, Inc.

Our report on the consolidated financial statements of Landstar System, Inc. refers to the adoption of Financial Accounting Standards Board Interpretation
No. 48, Accounting for the Uncertainty in Income Taxes, effective December 31, 2006.

/s/ KPMG LLP

February 25, 2008
Jacksonville, Florida
Certified Public Accountants
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Exhibit 24.1

POWER OF ATTORNEY

Landstar System, Inc.
Annual Report on Form 10-K
for fiscal year ended 12/29/07

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that the undersigned does hereby make, constitute and appoint James B. Gattoni and Michael K. Kneller, and
each of them, with full power in each to act without the other, his true and lawful attorney-in-fact and agent, in his name, place and stead to execute on his
behalf, as an officer and/or director of Landstar System, Inc. (the “Company”), the Annual Report on Form 10-K of the Company for the fiscal year ended
December 29, 2007, and file the same with all exhibits thereto and other documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Commission
(the “SEC”) pursuant to Sections 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Act”), and any and all other instruments which either
of said attorneys-in-fact and agents deems necessary or advisable to enable the Company to comply with the Act, the rules, regulations and requirements of the
SEC in respect thereof, giving and granting to each of said attorneys-in-fact and agents full power and authority to do and perform each and every act and
thing whatsoever necessary or appropriate to be done in and about the premises as fully to all intents as he might or could do if personally present at the doing
thereof, with full power of substitution and resubstitution, hereby ratifying and confirming all that his said attorneys-in-fact and agents or substitutes may or
shall lawfully do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has hereunto set his hand on the date indicated below.
   
/s/ David G. Bannister   
   
David G. Bannister   
   
DATED: February 25, 2008   

67



 

POWER OF ATTORNEY

Landstar System, Inc.
Annual Report on Form 10-K
for fiscal year ended 12/29/07

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that the undersigned does hereby make, constitute and appoint James B. Gattoni and Michael K. Kneller, and
each of them, with full power in each to act without the other, his true and lawful attorney-in-fact and agent, in his name, place and stead to execute on his
behalf, as an officer and/or director of Landstar System, Inc. (the “Company”), the Annual Report on Form 10-K of the Company for the fiscal year ended
December 29, 2007, and file the same with all exhibits thereto and other documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Commission
(the “SEC”) pursuant to Sections 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Act”), and any and all other instruments which either
of said attorneys-in-fact and agents deems necessary or advisable to enable the Company to comply with the Act, the rules, regulations and requirements of the
SEC in respect thereof, giving and granting to each of said attorneys-in-fact and agents full power and authority to do and perform each and every act and
thing whatsoever necessary or appropriate to be done in and about the premises as fully to all intents as he might or could do if personally present at the doing
thereof, with full power of substitution and resubstitution, hereby ratifying and confirming all that his said attorneys-in-fact and agents or substitutes may or
shall lawfully do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has hereunto set his hand on the date indicated below.
   
/s/ Ronald W. Drucker   
   
Ronald W. Drucker   
   
DATED: February 25, 2008   

68



 

POWER OF ATTORNEY

Landstar System, Inc.
Annual Report on Form 10-K
for fiscal year ended 12/29/07

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that the undersigned does hereby make, constitute and appoint James B. Gattoni and Michael K. Kneller, and
each of them, with full power in each to act without the other, his true and lawful attorney-in-fact and agent, in his name, place and stead to execute on his
behalf, as an officer and/or director of Landstar System, Inc. (the “Company”), the Annual Report on Form 10-K of the Company for the fiscal year ended
December 29, 2007, and file the same with all exhibits thereto and other documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Commission
(the “SEC”) pursuant to Sections 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Act”), and any and all other instruments which either
of said attorneys-in-fact and agents deems necessary or advisable to enable the Company to comply with the Act, the rules, regulations and requirements of the
SEC in respect thereof, giving and granting to each of said attorneys-in-fact and agents full power and authority to do and perform each and every act and
thing whatsoever necessary or appropriate to be done in and about the premises as fully to all intents as he might or could do if personally present at the doing
thereof, with full power of substitution and resubstitution, hereby ratifying and confirming all that his said attorneys-in-fact and agents or substitutes may or
shall lawfully do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has hereunto set his hand on the date indicated below.
   
/s/ William S. Elston   
   
William S. Elston   
   
DATED: February 25, 2008   

6 9



 

POWER OF ATTORNEY

Landstar System, Inc.
Annual Report on Form 10-K
for fiscal year ended 12/29/07

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that the undersigned does hereby make, constitute and appoint James B. Gattoni and Michael K. Kneller, and
each of them, with full power in each to act without the other, his true and lawful attorney-in-fact and agent, in his name, place and stead to execute on his
behalf, as an officer and/or director of Landstar System, Inc. (the “Company”), the Annual Report on Form 10-K of the Company for the fiscal year ended
December 29, 2007, and file the same with all exhibits thereto and other documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Commission
(the “SEC”) pursuant to Sections 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Act”), and any and all other instruments which either
of said attorneys-in-fact and agents deems necessary or advisable to enable the Company to comply with the Act, the rules, regulations and requirements of the
SEC in respect thereof, giving and granting to each of said attorneys-in-fact and agents full power and authority to do and perform each and every act and
thing whatsoever necessary or appropriate to be done in and about the premises as fully to all intents as he might or could do if personally present at the doing
thereof, with full power of substitution and resubstitution, hereby ratifying and confirming all that his said attorneys-in-fact and agents or substitutes may or
shall lawfully do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has hereunto set his hand on the date indicated below.
   
/s/ Diana M. Murphy   
   
Diana M. Murphy   
   
DATED: February 25, 2008   
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POWER OF ATTORNEY

Landstar System, Inc.
Annual Report on Form 10-K
for fiscal year ended 12/29/07

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that the undersigned does hereby make, constitute and appoint James B. Gattoni and Michael K. Kneller, and
each of them, with full power in each to act without the other, his true and lawful attorney-in-fact and agent, in his name, place and stead to execute on his
behalf, as an officer and/or director of Landstar System, Inc. (the “Company”), the Annual Report on Form 10-K of the Company for the fiscal year ended
December 29, 2007, and file the same with all exhibits thereto and other documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Commission
(the “SEC”) pursuant to Sections 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Act”), and any and all other instruments which either
of said attorneys-in-fact and agents deems necessary or advisable to enable the Company to comply with the Act, the rules, regulations and requirements of the
SEC in respect thereof, giving and granting to each of said attorneys-in-fact and agents full power and authority to do and perform each and every act and
thing whatsoever necessary or appropriate to be done in and about the premises as fully to all intents as he might or could do if personally present at the doing
thereof, with full power of substitution and resubstitution, hereby ratifying and confirming all that his said attorneys-in-fact and agents or substitutes may or
shall lawfully do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has hereunto set his hand on the date indicated below.
   
/s/ Jeffrey C. Crowe   
   
Jeffrey C. Crowe   
   
DATED: February 25, 2008   
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POWER OF ATTORNEY

Landstar System, Inc.
Annual Report on Form 10-K
for fiscal year ended 12/29/07

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that the undersigned does hereby make, constitute and appoint James B. Gattoni and Michael K. Kneller, and
each of them, with full power in each to act without the other, his true and lawful attorney-in-fact and agent, in his name, place and stead to execute on his
behalf, as an officer and/or director of Landstar System, Inc. (the “Company”), the Annual Report on Form 10-K of the Company for the fiscal year ended
December 29, 2007, and file the same with all exhibits thereto and other documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Commission
(the “SEC”) pursuant to Sections 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Act”), and any and all other instruments which either
of said attorneys-in-fact and agents deems necessary or advisable to enable the Company to comply with the Act, the rules, regulations and requirements of the
SEC in respect thereof, giving and granting to each of said attorneys-in-fact and agents full power and authority to do and perform each and every act and
thing whatsoever necessary or appropriate to be done in and about the premises as fully to all intents as he might or could do if personally present at the doing
thereof, with full power of substitution and resubstitution, hereby ratifying and confirming all that his said attorneys-in-fact and agents or substitutes may or
shall lawfully do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has hereunto set his hand on the date indicated below.
   
/s/ Michael A. Henning   
   
Michael A. Henning   
   
DATED: February 25, 2008   
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EXHIBIT 31.1

SECTION 302 CERTIFICATION

I, Henry H. Gerkens, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Landstar System, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements
made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officers and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange
Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15(d)-15(f)) for the
registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that
material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during
the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the
disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter
(the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to
adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal control over
financial reporting.
     
   
Date: February 25, 2008 /s/ Henry H. Gerkens   
 Henry H. Gerkens  
 President and Chief Executive Officer  
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EXHIBIT 31.2

SECTION 302 CERTIFICATION

I, James B. Gattoni, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Landstar System, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements
made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officers and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange
Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15(d)-15(f)) for the
registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that
material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during
the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the
disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter
(the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to
adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal control over
financial reporting.
     
   
Date: February 25, 2008 /s/ James B. Gattoni   
 James B. Gattoni  
 Vice President and Chief Financial Officer  
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EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Landstar System, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the period ending December 29, 2007, as filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), I, Henry H. Gerkens, Chief Executive Officer of the Company, certify pursuant to 18
U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.
     
   
 /s/ Henry H. Gerkens   
 
 Henry H. Gerkens  
February 25, 2008 President and Chief Executive Officer  
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EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Landstar System, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the period ending December 29, 2007, as filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), I, James B. Gattoni, Chief Financial Officer of the Company, certify pursuant to 18
U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.
     
   
 /s/ James B. Gattoni   
 
 James B. Gattoni  
February 25, 2008 Vice President and Chief Financial Officer  
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